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Saturday, 16 March was an historic day for the
City of Port Phillip. On that day the peaple of
the former cities of St Kilda , South Melbourne,
Port Melbourne and part of Prahran turned out

to elect a new Council
returned to local government.

Since we were elected, your Council has
sought to put the “local” back into govern-
ment. We have listened carefully and we have
endeavoured 1o allocate resources as equitably
as possible, but there are simply not enough
funds available. Nevertheless, our philosophy is
10 put people first. You have elected us to rep-
resent you, the people of Port Phillip, to make
your neighbourhood a pleasant, enjoyable and
sate place in which to ve, work and play.

The amalgamation of councils has radically
changed the face of local government in
Victoria. With far larger municipalities, repre-
sentation is now more remote than it used to
be. In Port Phillip, we have seven councillors
representing over 70,000 people. This means

Demaocracy had
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that grassroots democracy is not as easy to
achieve as it was in the past.

Qurs is a diverse community with widely
differing needs, In our first budget, framed in
July, 1996 we have recognised the very broad
spectrum of needs and endeavoured to cater
for them. The budget was severely constrained
by the rate freeze imposed on us by the State
Government.

By pegging rates to the previous year’s levels,

we now have less funds in real terms because
there is no allowance for full Consumer Price
Index increases. This means that it will become
progressively harder to provide the levels and
quality of services which we have all come to
expedt.
We have also achieved our Compulsory
Competitive Tendering (CCT} targets set by the
State Government. We recognise the obliga-
tion placed on us even though we query the
value of the CCT process, particularly in the
delivery of human senvices.
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In its first year, your Council has also been a
strident advocate for the community at large.
Where we have seen decisions made by State
or Federal bodies which are detrimental to our
community, we have been prepared to fight for
ahearing and a better deal. Sadly, in these days
of economic expediency, the rights of local
communities are often overlooked.

We have been deeply concerned about the
planning process and the way in which it has
gradually been taken out of the hands of the
community. For example, we see no benefit for
you in allowing huge towers to be built on the
HMAS Lonsdale site or the Teac site in Bay
Sireet, Port Melbourne. These projects will, if
allowed to proceed, cause irreparable harm to
the foreshore and one of Melbourne’s most
pleasant retail strips. The representations | have
received from the community indicate that you
too are concerned about these issues,

On behalf of the Council, | must also pay
tribute to our employees who have endured a
period of massive change. Meany good people
from the previous municipalities are no longer

- in local government. Mudh has been demand-

ed of those who remain and they have worked

hard to deliver against the expectations.
Although not within the year of this annual

report, our Chief Executive Jon Hickman



resigned in August 1996 to accept a senior post
with the State Government. Jon came to Port
Phillip on its creation and had the difficult task
of bringing together three former councils.
Council appointed David Graham, our General
Manager Corporate, as Interim Chief Executive
and, at the time of going to print, a search for
a permanent Chief Executive had commenced.

In my term as Mayor, i have set as my
objectives, the re-emergence of community
participation in the decision-making process
and the development of links between the
people in the former municipalities which now
make up the City of Port Philfip. Both objectives
are long-term goals, but | believe a positive start
has been made,

| am deeply honoured to have been elected
as Counciller for the Sandridge ward and as the
inaugural Mayor. It has been a momentous
year and | would like to thank my fellow
councillors and the officers for supporting me.

Liana Thompson
Mayor
City of Port Phillip

CEO'S
Report

Port Phillip is undoubtedly the most interesting
and vibrant city in Victoria.

It offers a unique set of opportunities and
challenges for Council and its officers in
balancing the neads and aspirations of people
who live in the City, people who own property
in the City, people who work in the City, people
who visit the City, and people who travel
through the City.

The debate around restructuring local
government was most passionate in St Kilda,
South Melbourne and Port Melbourne. Part of
our task at Council has been to ensure this
community spirit is translated into community
commitment to, and involvement with, the new
City of Port Phillip.

Enhancing the link between the City and
community will proceed more effectively and
quickly with elected councillors in place to
represent the voice of the people of Port Phillip,
and to use their own experience and networks
to engage the community.

This is a crucial process. The challenges
Council faces in Port Phillip are complex and
far-reaching. Council needs to involve its
community so that people can understand,
and deal with change, whilst protecting the
essential character of the former cities.

Council needs to make sure its focus remains
on its pre-eminent role as a service provider. It
needs to ensure services are targeted to
genuine community need, that appropriate

mechanisms are in place to measure and’

monitor performance, and feedback is encour-
aged from paricular service users, and the
broader community.

Changes to the urban fabric affect every part
of Port Phillip. The continued regeneration of
the City’s housing stock, and the redevelop-
ment of old commercial or industrial sites will

change the built environment of the City, and
bring an influx of new citizens,

At the same time, Council has to manage
the foreshore, the City’s greatest natural asset,
to ensure it is not over-developed. Sites such as
HMAS Lonsdale in Port Melbourne will have a
vast effect on the neighbouring foreshore
areas. Councillors, staff and the community
need to work together to ensure change is for
the better, not for the worse, and that the
natural environment is protected.

Port Phillip is home to a large segment of
Melbourne’s information services industry, from
advertising and public relations companies, to
the graphic arts, and the new multiimedia
sector. Storing, retrieving, transmitting, and
presenting information is set to be the major
growth industry of the 21st century. The
information industry is environmentally clean,
and is well suited to a densely populated city
like Port Phillip.

Coundil needs to build upon this base so we
are universally accepted as the best location for
information and communications businesses in
Australia. This will flow through to improved
income far the City, regeneration and redevel-
opment of our busiress precincts, and local
employment opportunities.

Qver the next twelve months Council will be
working dosely with the community in
developing a Community Plan, which reflects
and articulates the aspirations of the community,
and which will provide guidance for the Coundil
and others who serve the needs of residents,
ratepayers, and visitors. Preparation of the
Community Plan needs to involve the broadest
range of interest groups, and is a key task for
Council in 1996/97.

Counil staff are committed to delivering the
best to the community, whom they are
employed ‘o serve, They will continue to strive
to be the best local government organisation in
Victoria, and to be acknowledged as such. The
best city in Victoria deserves nothing less.

While this Annual Report was in preparation,
I ceased as the City’s Chief Executive Officer,
a role | have undertaken since amalgamation in
June, 1994. It has been a personal and
professional privilege o work at ihe City, with
such a committed team of managers and other
staff. | am proud to hand over to the new
Council a City in sound financial condition, and
served by an outstanding management team.

| wish the Council, its staff, and all the
residents of Port Phillip all the best for the
fusure. .

R

Jon Hickman

_ Chief Executive Officer

22 June 1994 - 23 August 1996
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Counciller Patricia Arowun, DAM, JP

Councillor Pat Brown represents the Albert Park Ward, which includes the suburbs of Albert Park,
Middle Park and West St Kilda.

Pat was a councillor at the City of South Melbourne for 12 years prior to amalgamation and was
the Mayor of South Melbourne in 1983/84, the city's centenary year.

She is President of the Claremont Hostel for the Aged and was Chairman of the Fundraising Appeai
which raised over $1 million to establish the South Port Community Nursing Home.

She has fought hard over many years to maintain residential amenity in South Melbourne and has
been an active campaigner to keep heavy trucks off Beaconsfield Parade and other beachside routes
through the City.

Pat would like to see the diversity of the three former cities - South Melbourne, Port Melbourne and
St Kifda - successfully brought together as a vibrant City of Port Phillip.

She will also be focusing on the human service needs of families and the aged, especially through
the pravision of independent tiving units for older residents.

Pat will continue a long-standing interest in the foreshore by working to ensure its facilities reflect the needs of a diverse community - such as the enhancement
of bicycle and pedestrian paths and playground equipment. Safety standards to protect swimmers will also be an issue, especially enforcement of cantrols
on jet skis,

Pat was awarded the Medal of the Order of Australia in 1989 for her services to local government and the community.

Councillar Freda Erich

Coundillor Freda Erlich represents Alma Ward, which includes East St Kilda and part of Baladlava.

Freda's famity were Polish immigrants, who settled in St Kilda after a spell in Carlton. Having lived
here since she was a child, Freda can rightly claim “St Kilda is in my blood!”

Freda originally worked as a social worker, before joining the family business - a rale which brings
her inte contact with teaders throughout the City.

She is passionate about multicultural issues and would like to see more residents from ethnic
communities stand and be elected for Coundil. ]

freda is equally committed to enhancing the quality of life and the sense of community in Pori
Phillip. She would like to see people interacting more with their neighbours in the streets, parks and
apen spaces, as this is a key contributor to a sense of community and neighbourhood. With this in
mind, Freda would like to see more cultural events in the City.

Her commitment to pursuing alternative modes of transport, has led Freda to urge a broader
approach to planning, so that even mare attention is paid to how new developments will affect traffic.

Linking development with Port Phillip’s arts focus, Freda would like to see developers encouraged to use local artists in decorative treatments, public place
art installations and in other aspects of “embedding the City’s character” in its buildings.




Concilior Dick bross

Councillor Dick Gross represents Blessington Ward, which covers the northern half of Ebwood and a
large part of Balaclava.

He is a member of the Australian Labor Party, although he was not a formally endorsed Labor
candidate for his ward.

Dick trained as a lawyer and has a background in consumer and corporate law with the National
Companies and Securities Comeission {the predecessor of the Australian Competition and Consurmer
Commission}. He served on a number of government committees dealing with consumer and debt
recovery issues.

He is also a broadcaster and author. He has written a book on personal money management called
Money for Jam and is co-author of a book on the Tricontinental disaster,

Dick is now self-employed as a financial consuitant.

He has set himself four goals as a Councillor for the City of Port Phillip: preserve and enhance the
two main open space areas in his ward of Blessington - the Elwood Canal and Blessington Gardens;
deal with the impact of tourism and visitor traffic on the City as a whole; present the “human face” of Council in its policies and activities; and deal with the
planning issues which are emerging now that the foreshore has been rediscovered as the best place to live in Mefbourne.

Councilter Christine Haag

Councillor Christine Haag represents St Kilda Ward, which is the heart of the former City of $t Kilda,

Christine ariginally pursued a career in education, as a teacher of politics and literature at secondary
school level. She later returned to university to study law.

After completing her law degree, Christine worked in private practice undertaking commercial,
property and family faw. She is currently specialising in the family law field and is a practitioner of
concifiation and atternative dispute resolution methods.

She has a long history of community involvement, including with the Women's Information and
Referral Exchange (WIRE). She was also active in the establishment phase of the Victorian Women's
Trust.

Chiistine sees the next few years as an opportunity to refocus local government away from the push
to mere “municipal management”, to its proper role of governance and community leadership. She
feels it is important that counciflors, as community representatives, are active in ensuring there is an
opportunity for a range of voices and different views to be heard.

Having identified plannmg as a key issue, Christine sees the real challenge is reconciling the tension between the obligation to preserve and consolidate
and the drive to progress. She also sees a need to provide processes and services which respond to all of the different sections of the community, given that
there are often competing needs and interests.

Christine has commented that the “details of our specific decisions need to be considered in a strategic and value-based context”.

Concillor Liz Johnstone

Councillor Liz Johnstone represents Ormond Ward, which is named for Point Ormond and inctudes the
southern half of Elwood and part of Balaclava and Ripponlea.

Liz has a background in accounting and small business and is currently working as a consultant, with
her own business.

She has lived in her ward for 10 years, and in St Kilda before that, and has been actively involved in
local issues. She was the Treasurer for both the Brighton Uniting Church Child Care Association and
the Ewood Primary Qut of School House Care Program, a founding member of the Etbwood Canal Task
Force and Chair of the Port Phillip Library Advisory Committee.

Lizs communiiy interest led her to stand and be elected for the former St Kilda City Council. She
was a coundillor for three years up until amalgamation.

Sheis currently on the Board of the YWCA and Melbourne Fringe.

She is passionately committed to safeguarding the essential character of Ehwood, which has made
it one of the most popular suburbs in Metbourne.

Key issues that she will be pursuing over the next few years indude: provision of high standard, accessible services to the community, especially for older
residents and families; solving the flooding problems in Ebwood; reducing pollution of the bay and surrounding beaches from stormwater run-off; prudent,
accountable city management and the ongoing enhancement of municipal infrastructure; preserving residential amenity, whilst catering for increasing
tourism, commercial and development demands.

Liz is married with three children.




Councilor Ludwiy Stamer

Councillor Ludwig Stamer represents Emerald Hill Ward, which encompasses most of the suburb of
South Melbourne and includes St Kitda Road, Queens Road and Albert Park Reserve.,

Me has lived in South Melbourne for 41 years, where he runs his own business (and has done so for
over 30 years). With 20 years as a councillor with the City of South Melbourne, induding 11 years as
Chairman of the City's Finance, Recreation and Social Services Committee, Ludwig has extensive
experience in local government.

As a founding member and former Secretary of the South Melbourne Chamber of Cornmerce and
Industry he also understands business concerns and issues.

He notes with pride that the City of South Melbourne provided high quality services while levying
one of the lowest rates in the dollar in Victoria.

Over his time as a South Melbourne councillor, he worked hard to improve traffic management,
enhance community services for the elderly and young children and ensure the lang-term vitality of
local shopping centres. He also promoted tree planting and beautification programs.

Over the next three years, his plans include ensuring a fair and equitable rating system and continuing to address traffic and parking problems. He fought
hard to retain the South Melbourne Town Hall as a commiunity asset and intends to continue pursuing this issue. He is also committed to the protection of

our urique heritage areas.

“| am totally dedicated to maintaining and enhancing the residential quality of our City and providing those Coundi services which enhance our homes

and our community”, said Ludwig.

Ludwig is married to Cheryl and has four children; Karl, Andrea, Paul and Peter.

Councilior Liana Thompsan, Mayor

Councillor Liana Thompsaon is a fourth generation Port Melbourne resident. She served on the City of
Port Melbourne Councit from 1992 {0 1994 and was the last Mayor of Port Melbourne before it
became part of the City of Port Phillip.

Liana represents the Sandridge Ward which takes in Port Melbourne and part of South Melbourne.
She was elected as inaugural Mayor of Port Phillip in March 1996. '

A Training and Development Coordinator with the Red Cross Blood Bank, Liana has a background
in community development. She has a strong commitment to participative democracy and wants to
bring the *local” back to local government.

Liana sees the Mayor's role as encouraging the communities within Port Phillip to participate in local
government and she wants to encourage the establishment of links between the former municipalities
of Port Melbourne, South Melbourne and St Kilda.,

Naote: All councillors were elected on 16 March 1995 for a three year term.

City of Port Phillip Wards
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organisation
chart

General Manager
Community Planning

David Spokes -

I Senior Secretary
Janette Borcic 9209 6710

Manager Central District
Mandy Press 9209 6519

Manager Marketing
& Contracts
Karen Mitchell 9209 6342

Manager North District
Stephen Dunn 920% 6358

Manager South District
Peter Fussell 9209 6336

Manager Urban Design
& Strategic Pianning

lim Holdsworth 9209 6443

Jon Hickman

I Chief Executive Officer

Personal Assistant
Selma Brown 9209 6464

General Manager
Corporate

David Graham

Senior Secretary
Mearisa Tramontana 9209 6510

Coordinator Corporate
Support & Development

Lisel Thomas 9209 6506

Manager Assets &
Valuations

Bruce McKeon 9209 6509

Manager Finance
Anna Muszak 9209 6591

Manager information
Systems

John Kolm 9209 6588

General Manager
Operations

John Cincotta

I Senior Secretary
Janig Rowlands 9209 6713

Manager Aged & Disability
Services

Mavis Curwood 9209 6610

Business/Financial
Analyst -
Ric Martin 9209 6613

Manager Family, Children
& Youth Services

Helen Bell 9209 B461

Manager Health
& Environmental Services

Michael Dougall 9209 6680

Manager Libraries
Cathy Hunt 9209 6505

Manager Marketing and
Quality Systems
Tony Wait 9209 6596

Manager Parking
& Traffic Management

Geoff Quiton 9209 6300

Manager Parks
Mark Dornau 9209 6670

Manager Planning
& Building Services:
Bruce Phillips $209 6364

Manager Recreation, Arts
& Events

Anthony Hewton 9209 6396

Manager Road Services
Peter Graf 9209 6233

Acting Director

Organisation Development &
Communications

Elizabeth Potter

Senior Secretary
Francesca Gibilisco 9209 6363

Manager Communications
Elizabeth Potter 8209 65156

Manager Employee

Relations & Employee
Development

Michele Campbell 9209 6552

Manager Human Resources
Operations

Leanne Pentland 9209 6330



COMMUMITY PLANNING
DIVISION

Amalgamations and the  Compulsory
Competitive Tendering {(CCT) process generated
changes to the way local government has
traditionally planned and delivered its services.
Response to these changes took effect in
Community Planning during the 1995/96 year,
with the division concurrently facing challenges
ot a number of frants, ’
Achievements included the development of
work teams following seniar appaintments in
May 1995; the preparation of major contract
specifications; the evaluation and monitoring of
six contracts; undertaking research into
community needs and expectations; iaking a
lead role in several key planning projects; and
the development of relationships and projects
in relation to the City's residential, business and
tourist communities. Particularly notable was
that staff produced quality outcomes in each
area whilst in a steep learning environment.
The division is responsible for planning
services, assessing community needs and

ensuring that services both meet community
expectations and are of a consistently high
quality. It aims to develop an integrated
approach to planning and to achieve a high
level of partnership with the community.

Services

Given Council's need to meet State
Government legislative requirements, the focus
of the division in 1995/96 has inevitably been
on achieving the CCT targets. Contracts under-
going the competitive process were: Parks
and Gardens; Libraries; Cleansing; Meter
Maintenance; and Building and Planning
services. Other contracts being considered by
Council include Traffic  Management;
Construction and Maintenance; Civil Design
and Asset Management; Waste Management;
and Health and Local Laws. Significant work
was undertaken in preparing human services
for CCT prior to Coundls decision not to
expose these services to CCT. A subsequent
review of human services built on the initial
planning and identification of need that had
occurred during the CCT process.

While the 1995/96 targets were successfully

achieved, all Community Planning staff were
trained during the year in the application of a
rigorgus CCT evaluation methodology, to
ensure thai bids were assessed consistently,
rigorausly and fairly and to ensure that sefvices
provided to Council achieved the desired quality
and cost. The division both met legislative
requirements and delivered good outcomes for
the community. - '

Significant research was undertaken to
identify community needs and expectations,
with results impacting con the development of
contract specifications. This greater emphasis
on the measurement of community satisfaction
led to the development of a Community
Satisfaction Index {CSl), which as a benchmark
for measuring performance will be further
progressed by a Market Research Strategy in
1996/97,

As a part of its contract management
responsibilities, the division has implemented a
partnering program, designed io generate
gains for Council in an environment of greater
government accountability and competition.
Port Phillip is recognised as the industry leader
in this area, with its approach to be further
developed in the next 12 months.



The division has remained committed to
focusing on the needs and expectations of the
City's three key communities: residents; business
and industry; and tourists and visitors. A num-
ber of initiatives have resulted, generating
significant partnerships between Council and
the community.

Parterships

Among these are the neighborhood
development strategies piloted in Port
Melbourne and Elwgod; liaison with Mirvac in
the continued development of Beacon Cove; a
successful series of small business breakiasts;
assistance to local traders’ groups in developing
future direction and business plans; and the
establishment of relationships with key indus-
tries to promote the benefits of doing business
in the City of Port Phillip. Significant planning
has occurred in the culiure, leisure, recreation,
arts and events areas, with the continued deliv-
ery of a range of quality programs. The division
also managed and delivered the corporate
Capital Works Program of over $8 million,
incuding particular initiatives such as further
work along the Port Melbourne foreshare.

The division has been involved in the
management of a range of sensitive issues
including the Sea Baths development and over-
head cabling, has developed wider support for
the Koarie Warking Party and has continued to
support the range of advisory committees
which support Council. Staff contributed 1o the
conduct and management of parking, traffic and
health issues associated with the Grand Prix.
The role of staff in ensuring that Council's
cbjectives and the needs of local residents and
businesses were met in a highly politically charged
environment was a strong achievement.

Planning

With planning as a key function of the
division, staff have completed a detailed brief
for an Urban Character Study and a Design and
Heritage Study to identify those areas and
features within the municipality which require
sensitive management.  Both studies will be
completed over the next 12 months. The
division has ako been involved in a highly
successful Planning Scheme Review Pilot
together with four other councils and the State
Government,  The approach being developed
by Port Phillip has been recognised as leading
the way in its approach to integrated planning.
The results will be apparent in easier access to
information for community planners and
developers; qreater certainty regarding
planning policies; and a planning scheme which
reflects the City's priorities.

The division reviewed the City's Corporate
Plan following the return of councillors. The
plan finks a range of policy and financial
- objectives to be pursued by Council over the

next 12 months and has incorporated prepara-
tion for the development of a8 Community Plan
which will generate and articulate a vision for
the future direction of the Council and which
will provide the basis for future corporate and
financial planning. Both plans will be clearly
focused on achieving councillor priorities.

CORPORATE DIVISION

The preparation of a business plan gave
Corporate Division the opportunity in 1995/96
to focus clearly on its role as the provider of
corporate information and corporate infrastruc-
ture. During the year, the division's four key
branches ~ Assets and Valuations, Corporate
Support, Finance and Information Systems -
established their strategic direction both for
1995/96 and the future.

Corporate Division closed cut 1994/95 with
the signing of the Audit Report within the
month and began 1995/36 with a new
structure and two new third level managers in
the Finance and Information Systems branches,
A review by all branches led to the finalisation
of work teams, providing the basis for the
development of the division as a major internal
service provider in the Compulsory Competitive
Tendering {CCT) environment.

Valuation, Property Management and Revenue
services were all out-sourced during the year,
assisting Council to meet its CCT targets.

Governance

Improved financial and CCT seporting during
the year provided key information regarding the
organisation’s opevations. Major investments in
information systems and the development of
business unit reporting improved finandial
control throughout the organisation, providing
Council with a strong base te monitor its
performance on an ongoing basis. CCT
monitoring and forward planning stabilised,
and the city achieved its CCT target for the
second year.

The establishment of the Audit Committee,
with external representation has further
enhanced Coundls levels of governance and
financial control. The Committee has reviewed
systems and processes and has advised Council
on finandial implications of key policies and
decisions.

The development of Service Level
Agreements {SLAs} has given specific details
regarding the corporate overhead and provided
certainty about the types and levels of services
offered. The SLAs have also provided the
division with the oppariunity to establish
variahility within services where required by
individual business units.

Quality

As a part of its service review, the division
commenced a quality program in early 1996.
Working towards quality standard AS/NZS 150
9002, with certification being sought in
December 1996, the division is committed o
providing a high and consistent level of service

" to the organisation. Quality awareness training

was undertaken by all Corporate Division staff;
a Quality Policy Statement was prepared and
adopted; and flowcharts, which will form the
basis of Quality Assurance Procedures and
continuous improvement, have been prepared
for all corporate activities. The development
and implementation of a performance tracking
system has been followed by process re-engi-
neering, with a view to further improving the
division’s service to the rest of the organisation.

Infrastrucrure

The division oversaw the sale of the Acland
Market in Barkly Street, St Kilda, for $3.025
million, with proceeds contributing to Council's
Capital Works program. The sale will result in
the refurbishment of the original Coles building
and the construction of a new Coles super-
market, together with carparking and residential
units on the top two floors. The imaginative
design is sympathetic to the surrounding
streetscape and the facade to Barkly Street will
provide display cabinets where local artists can
display their works.

Council's computer infrastructure  was
redesigned, expanded and rebuilt during the year
in consultation with service users. Old and
unreliable network systems were replaced
with modern, powerful systems which will allow
staff to provide high levels of service to the
commuAity. :

Information

The division has developed an extensive
range of demographic data relating to the City's
resident and business communities. This infor-
mation, published in monthly editions of Port
Phillip Facts and the first State of the Ciy
report, has been widely sought by stafi and the
wider community,

By focusing on the provision of high quality
service to individual branches and business
units, the Carporate Division has developed a
sound basis from which the organisation can
effectively serve the community.

OPERATIONS DIVISION

The Operations Division faced several major
challenges in 1995/96 and emerged with a new
cuiture, based even more strongly on providing
the best possible service to the Port Phillip
community. The upheaval of amalgamating
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three dities into the City of Port Phillip in 1994
with around 30 per cent of Operations staff
becoming redundant has been followed both by
a major re-prganisation in 1995 and the
prospect of further redundancies should internal
business units lose during the Compulsory
Competitive Tendering (CCT) process. A new
culture has developed as a consequence of the
need to be competitive, resulting in an even
stronger focus on meeting the needs of the
community. Some of the highlights of the division
over the past twelve months are listed below.

Qualify

Operations staff believe that an essential part of
the future is the establishment of a cufture which
continuously seeks better ways to provide services.,

" Underpinring this philosophy has been the need to

rmanage more by facts than opinions, giving rise to
a new complaint handling system; establishment
of key performance indicators; more effective
budgeting and financial management systems;
and increased market research,

A combination of these highlights and others
has resulted in our staff having a clearer vision

"

Qur people
Most of our teams have demonstrated their
commitment to letting go of the past, providing
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better services and improving the quality of

services delivered in the future by

n Establishing Local Area Work
Agreements as part of the CCT process;

a Qver 95 per cent of employees in the
Parks and Libraries teams have volunteered
to participate in service improvement
teams aimed at improving the way we
do things. Other teams will participate
in the 1996/97 year.

Business cnit support

A small team was recruited in 1995496 to gain
and establish the commercial, marketing, service
quality, and financial and management skifls
required by the Operations Division to
survive in the “new world” created by CCT. This
team supports the business units to embrace the
challenges facing them, 0 win their tenders and
10 position themselves as the prefemed suppliers
at the end of the current contracts.

 Business pianning

Operations along with the rest of Council has
adopted a more rigorous approach to business
planning based on the needs of the community,

of the future; our people feeling mare
encouraged and empowered to make
decisions; numerous innovations in service
delivery; winning all our internal bids to date,
{Libraries, Parks, Cleaning, Building Approvals,
Statutory Town Planning, and Parking Meter
Maintenance Services) and finally, significant
savings in operational costs which as a
consequence can be channelled back into other
areas of community need.

ORGANISATION DEVELOPMENT
AND COMMUNICRTION
DIVISION

The division’s key management appointments
were finalised in August 1995, leading the way
for the establishment of the Human Resources
Operations, Employee Relations and Employee
Development and Communications teams.
Created to provide assistance to the organi-
sation during a period of intense and rapid
change, the division supported both teams and
individuals in the management of recruitment,
redeployment, redundancy, occupational health
and safety, industrial relations, employee
development and communications issues.
Personal assistance was complemented by

the development of policy frameworks,
including the preparation of the City’s first
Human Resources Policy Manual and a new City
of -Port Phillip staff Performance Management
and Review System (PMRS). The PMRS will
provide the basis for staff to plan performance
objectives and work programs which meet
corporate and unit goals and to plan staff
development programs, designed to maximise
the potential of individual staff members.

In line with its commitment to developing
staff, the division also provided Equal
Employment Opportunity training across the

" organisation.

A significant achievement for the year was the
development of an Enterprise Agreeement and a
number of Local Area Work Agreements which
have been instrumental in providing a basis for
management and employees in business units to
develop together a committed, flexible, competi-
tive and highly skilled workplace.

Rlignment

A majar project was undertaken during the year
to increase strategic alignment between
Counal and the community. The project
included culture mapping of the organisation;
market research leading to the development of
the Customer Satisfaction Index; business
planning training for all branches and business
units; and the development of a model of
strategic alignment, which will continue to
make an impact on the organisation, both in
the development of the Community and
Corporate Plans, and the 1996/97 Business
Plan. The desired outcome was for the
erganisation to develop and realise strategies
which meet the needs of the Port Phillip
community and to further progress the change
management process resulting from amalga-
mation and CCT  The strategic alignment
model which resufted is a useful method to
ensure that the services Council provides are in
line with the needs of the community.

Culture mapping indicated that the process of
change was generally well understood and.
accepted by staff, and provided information on
areas of importance to staff. Strategies and
programs will need to be developed by individual
divisions and units in the 1996/97 year in order
to develop areas of strength and to improve
areas of weakness,

Providing information to the community on
the services provided by Coundl was a high
priority, with the Communications Branch both
preducing a number of publications including
Update, the monthly community newsletter,
the Gty of Port Phifiip Annual Report and
Annual Report Summary, a Community
Resources Guide and providing assistance to
other departments preparing publications. The
development of the corporate- identity ensured
that the facilities and services provided by
Cound! are- readily recognisable throughout the
commumnity. .



in Port Phillip

One of the least talked about but most signifi-
cant changes affecting Victorian local govern-
ment has been the planning reform process.

For many years, the way land was used and
managed in Victoria was controlled by State
legisiation, and described in detail in local
planning schemes which outlined various uses
and types of development that could occur on
both public and private land. Over time, these
planning schemes have been subject to
frequent changes and amendments, instigated
by State Government, local councils, land owners
and developers,  Amalgamation of local
governments, therefore, provided the opportu-
nity to review these increasingly complex
planning schemes.

Port Phillip Councit is one of five Victorian
municipalities which is developing its planning
scheme in a new format, as a pilot project for
all ather local governments in the State. This
places Port Phillip in a pivotal role among its
fellow coundils in metropolitan Melbourne, as
the process currently under way in Port Phillip
will significantly influence the format and
effectiveness of land use management well
beyond our boundarigs.

The new Port Phillip Planning Scheme wili be
devetoped both from an assessment of the
existing erwironment and from Council’s vision
for Port Phillip's future urban environment. The
first element examines the current spread of
land uses and development that exists in our
substantially built-up urban environment. The

second will be derived from Council’s Corporate
Plan and suite of supporting strategic poticy
documents.

Translating the broad objectives described in
the Corporate Plan and policy documents into
the Port Phillip Planning Scheme, has led to the
preparation of a comprehensive linking
document, known as a Municipal Strategic
Statement. It describes what is unique about
Port Phillip, what its citizens value about the
municipality and what Council and the commu-
nity want to see retained, enhanced and devel
oped in the future. It also discusses how
Council aims to manage and achieve its
strategic planning objectives through the new
planning scheme.

The Port Phillip Planning Scheme is a dynamic
document, providing clarity to users and admin-
istrators of the scheme about the strategic
directions and control of land use, buildings,
heritage, urban character, traffic and parking,
and open space in Port Phillip.

In today's environment, a balance must be

struck between the need to preserve the best of
the past, the need for certainty, the need to
satisfy the community's quality of life
requirements, and the pressures for new
developments.

The planning scheme and its supporting
policy documents must reconcile these often
competing pressures, providing a straightor-
ward set of planning controls which encourage
appropriate  development and  growth,
consistent with the community’s objectives and
the capacity of the City’s services and
facilities to support new development.

By preparing and adopting a forward-look-
ing planning scheme, Port Phillip aims to main-
tain its pre-eminent position as a most desirable
place in which to live, work, visit and prosper.
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Over 400 locat traders, together with 50
community groups, were involved in street
trading, promotion and fundraising during the
1995/96 season of events. Sixty per cent of the
entertainment programs generally consisted of
local artists.

Hey initiatives

Through a number of key marketing initiatives,
Council was able to secure unprecedented levels
of corporate financial support for the
festivals, particularly from Ideal Dairy which
sponsored Acland Alive!, St Kilda and Port
Melbourne Festivals. Through a sophisticated
publicity and promotions campaign, all events
enjoyed excellent pre-publicity and media

- coverage.

Market research was introduced to
determine the festivals’ audience and their
satisfaction. Results demonstrated broad-based
popularity of the festivals and highlighted
opportunities for future events. Findings
indicated over 80 per cent of respondents rated
the St Kilda Festival as “above average” or
better when asked to compare it with other fes-
tivals. In addition, the findings of the Wallis
Consulting Group highlighted opporiunities
amongst local traders during the festival
5eason.

The future

The St Kilda Festival Evaluztion Committee has
recommended a major reassessment of the
event in the light of community consultation.
As a result, an extensive reformatting of the
style, programming and marketing of other
festivals is ako planned for 1996/97. This
should ensure further consolidation of each
event’s profile and in doing so, enable Coundi)
t0 further meet its festival objectives.
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The Gastuorks ScuIpture Sholl exhibited its
most successful collection to date, with an
attendance of 18,500 over two weeks.

The Port Phillip Garden & Multicultural
Feslival, in addition to the stalls and two
stages of local artists, presented an art
exhibition “In the Glasshouse” in conjunc-
tion with the Migrant Resource Centre,

The St Hilda Festival welcomed families to
the first St Kilda Children's Festival, a free
day of activities and entertainment.
Counci's Harm Minimisation Policy was
successfully introduced, making large areas
alcohol-free and the festival enjoyable for
everyone.

The Port Helbourne Festival joined council
with new Port Phillip residents, Circus Oz,
to hold Circus workshops culminating in a
“Summer Circus Celebration” in Edwards
Park.

The South Melbourne Community 08y his

year’ celebrated our local artists and
performers in Gasworks Park.

The St Hilda Film Festival forged links with
the film and television industry and
broadened its audience with a retrospec-
tive exhibition at the George Gallery of the -

S Mv-RIUY - arust,

Stephen CunTlmins.

Clarendon Street Coohout, was co-ordinated
on behalf of the South Melbourne Traders
Association, and Acland Alive!, organised
with the Acland Street Traders Association,
celebrated the completion of streetscape
works.

These activities raised the profile of the
streets, bringing revenue to local business-
es and boosting the local economy overall,
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The Koorie Arts Officer's aim is to link, resource
and represent Koorie artists across policy and
planning areas in Council, The culmination of
this work was We Iri, We Homebom, a series of
five exhibitions of the work of over 100 Koorie
artists  from throughout souih-eastern
Australia.

The City of Port Phillip was proud to sponsor
the exhibitions, which received excellent media
coverage, contributing to high attendances at
the St Kilda Town Hall, Linden Arts Cenire and
the National Gallery of Victoria. The works
challenged commonly-held stereotypes by
gglqbrating the breadth and quality of contern-
porary Abdriginal ar.

A part of the NAIDOC (National Aboriginat &
Islander Day of Celebration) Week Celebration,
this was the largest ever concurrently-held
series of exhibitions of Aboriginal art, and for
many artists, their first exhibition or opportunity
to exhibit in a mainstream gallery.

With the help of State and Federal
Government funding, Council will continue to
support and promote the work of indigenous
artists in this city and beyond.

'KOOR
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WHAT 15 CCT?

Victorian State Government legislation requires Councils to subject a
percentage of their expenditure to an open and competitive process. This
process is called Compulsory Competitive Tendering (CCT).

CCT does not dictate which services should be openly tendered, but
sets a percentage target for councils to meet. This gives councils the
discretion to select which services can be tendered and when. 1t is a process
which ensures that councils receive the best value for money for goods,

services or works.

CCT at Port Phillip

In the second year of operation of CCT, Counil
has again exceeded the minimum percentage
required. For the financial year 1 July 1995 to
30 June 1996, 35 per cent of the operational
expenditure was put through a competitive
progess, exceeding the 30 per cent target. The
target for 1996/97 and subsequent years will
be 50 per cent, which Counctl is canfident it
can achieve.

‘Due to the importance that it places on
Human Services, Council decided not to put
these services through the competitive process
in 1995896. To meet the required target
Coundil has tendered some services that have
been traditionally undertaken by Council staff.
Of the nine tenders where in-house bids were
submitted, staff have been successful six times:

Parks, Library, Rights of Way Administration,
Cleansing, Statwutory Planning and Building.
Whilst Coundl began negotiating with the in-
house Meier Maintenance team during the
1995/96 year, the contract will be finalised in
the 1996/97 finandial year. Three tenders have
been won by external tenderers: Valuations,
Revenue Management and Fleet Management.
Where staff have been unsuccessful in winning
their bid they have been either redeployed or
oftered a redundancy.

The impact of CCT

Compulsory Competitive Tendering  has
introduced a new dimension to working for
local government.

Coungil staff have had to compete against
private -companies, ranging from farge multi-

nationals to small local organisations which
provide the same services. Entering a competi-
tive environment has required staff to under-
stand what their business is and how it is run.
They have had to develop a greater under-
standing of whom they serve and what kind of
service the community wants, Staff have had
to learn how much their services cost and how
long it takes to provide them.

Parks, Libraries, Planning and Building,
Parking and Traffic Management, and Health
and Environmental Services teams all under-
went a simifar process io get in shape. With
assistance from the Cperations Division's man-
agement support group, teams worked
through a number of steps to achieve a win:
that s, being awarded the contract to provide
services to the Port Phillip community.
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IN-HOUSE

CCT SUC-
CESS

Library Services
COUNCIL STATEMENT

“Qur in-house tender met all the requirements
of the library spedification and included service
improvements that will give readers greater
access to the latest information technology,
including the Internet. Their bid also incorpo-
rated a comprehensive approach to planning all
aspects of the dibrary service, including the
implementation of quality service standards. The
tender will cut costs through more efficient
staffing arrangements, work practice innovations
and enhanced use of ‘high tech’ library
manzgement systems. In addition, readers will
have greater access to assistance and advice
from professionally trained duty librarians.”

STAFF COMMENTS

“All of us at the Port Phillip Library Service
experienced intense scrutiny during the
CCT process. This interest demonstrated an
enormous level of support by the commu-
hity for their library service.

I know staff appreciated this support. It
made staff aware of the importance of
preparing a first class bid, while continuing
to provide very high standards in service
delivery.

Since the contract started in February
this year, we have had lots of feedback
about improvements in services, the
appearance of branches and the collections.
This has come from library users, coundillors,
the Contract Manager, external consul-
tants, and even other Council staff.

We are all especially encouraged by
Council's ongoing confidence in the success
of the CCT process for the fibrary and | am
confident that the Port Phillip Library
Service will continue to lead the State in
the provision of public library services.

| congratulate the library staff on the
service they provide and commend them

on their contribution to such a highly
valued part of Council operations.”

CATHY HUNT
Library Leaders

Parks
COUNCIL STATEMENT

“An important feature of the bid was the pro-
posal 10 better match work demands with staff
availability. As most of the maintenance work
and plantings are seasonal, staff have agreed to
take their recreation leave in the quieter winter
months and also accumulate rostered days off
during the busy summer period, to-be taken
later in the year. Improved productivity and
better use of technology and information
management systems also contributed to giving
the team the competitive edge. The in-house
bid will save the city $1.3 million per annum,
with service improvements including a
custormer service officer to ensure resident and
park user complaints are quickly addressed,
effective monitoring of the requirements and
satisfaction of park users; a comprehensive
quality assurance system to “set park
maintenance schedules; and promotion of park
facifities to the local community.”

STAFF COMMENTS

"It was always the understanding of staff
that while one or two parks departments
from the former cities may survive amalga-
mations, CCT was another story completely.
Whilst our competitors may accept that
they will win one out of three bids, we
only had that one-in-one chance. We were
competing against some pretty sophisticated
and big organisations, so it was never
going to be a sure thing.

The biggest change which occurred in
Parks was that we stopped being an organ-
isation which was inwardly focused and
more worried about how we felt about our
services than how the community felt
about them, and are now becoming an
organisation which is focused on our
community and what they require from our
services and the landscapes we manage.

While we see our initial success as
satisfying, the job to win bid 1998 has
already begun.”

HARH DORNAL,
Palms Inc [Parks and Land Hanagement Services)

Ceansing Services
COUNCIL STATEMENT

“Our in-house team gained the edge through
their inngvative bid to measure community




Streetsahead Cleansing staff . .

satisfaction and incorporate this feedback into
reguar reviews and improvements in service deliv-
ery. Coundl’s team will deliver significant savings
over the life of the three-year contract, by imple-
menting more efficient staffing amangements and
work practice innovations and by adapting an
outcome focused approach to delivering services
to the Port Phillip community. Service improve-
ments will include: benchmarking of service
standards and community satisfaction levels to
assess and improve the team’s performance;
extension of cleansing services to include
laneways in residential areas; increased deansing
of commerdial areas with a high volume of activi-
ty; improved standards of beach cleaning; and
improved maintenance programs for the City’s
drainage system.”

STRFF COMMENTS

“As a new employee | had heard so many
unsettiing comments about the CCT process
and the, bid preparation and how threaten-
ing it all was that | approached it with a great
degree of nervousness! To my relief | actually
found that the dose scrutiny of my area for
the bid preparation was a healthy experience
and not at all threatening. The standard of
the professionalism of the team assembled
was most impressive. The whole experience
was a fascinating learning curve; | wouldn't
have missed it for quids!”

ANNIE BRTENAN
Streetsahead Cleansing Services

Planning and Building Services
COUNCIL STRTEMENT

“Council’s in-house team has been awarded
bath tenders as it oifered extensive locaf knowi-
edge; innovative proposals which will enhance
service user satisfaction levels; and minimum
disruption during the transition to the proposed
arrangements. The team demonstrated a good
technical understanding of the nature of the
required service and a greater leve! of
competence. The bid was simply the best value
for money.” :

STRFF COMMENTS

"The bidding process for the Planning and
Building Services was an opportunity to
look very sharply at our services and to
refocus them to our service users. This
involved a better understanding of our
service users’ needs and then formulating
strategies to ensure better approaches.

The process also forced us to look to the
appropriate number of people for the service
delivery. This required some downsizing to
better match the workload in the deregulated
Building area. The Planning area generates
a great deal of work and it was important
that we recognised that it is a publicly
scrutinized process and that we needed a
certain workforce to cope with the workload.

Our strategies rely on better ‘tools’ such
as electronic workflows for efficiency
gains. Our big challenge now is making
improvements to systems and to deliver
the service as promised.”

BRUCE PHILLIPS
CoMP5 [Cansultative Municipa) Permif Services)

Meler Maintenance__
COUNCIL STRTEMENT

“The contract for Maintenance of Parking
Meter Equipment was awarded to the in-house
team due to their ability to deliver the service at
the required level and standard while delivering

cost savings to the Coundil. These savings are being
delivered in addition to already demonstrated
productity improvements. The proposal by Meter
Works will aptimise the existing paid parking
system while offering a clear and deliverable
strategy for reaping the benefits of recent
technological developments. They demonstrated
an understanding of the complex picture of the
wraffic and parking management system, namely
the provision of an integrated system.”

Note: The Meter Works team was recently
awarded a like contract for the City of Yarra.
The City of Port Phillip contract will be awarded
for a period coinciding with the Yarra contract.

STAFF COMMENTS

“CCT provides many challenges, stresses
and opportunities. It forces an examina-
tion of what you do, how you do it and
who you do it for. The element of survival
also provides a strong impetus for change.
Involvement of the whole team is essential
to delivering improvements through a
shared commitment. Concentration on
delivering value, rather than just the lowest
price, has helped ensure a positive outcome
for both Coundl and the community we serve,
It is also important to recognise CCT as just
one step in the longer process of continuous
improvement which is necessary for our
ongoing development and operation.”

GECFF OULTON
Merer Works [Parking and Traffic Management]
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CCT STRTEMENT OF THE CITY OF PORT PHILLIP

FOR THE PERIOD T JULY 1995 70 30 JONE 1985

§ Ko 1

Tokal expenses . -

ot cost of eperafions $ 67,267,000

|ess almormal expenses $ 3,921,000

less extraordinary expenses s |

Ydlue IIfEXlIEIlSI!SfI][CﬂDEISE' $ 63,346,000 100%
Competitive tendering farget $ 19,003,800 30%
Competifive arrangements
8] Convachs with extemnal paries $ 12,940,712 176
] In-house agreements $ 3,686,209 6
<] ncome derived from conbracted services $ 105408 2 )
) Contracts approved by the Minister [208F) $ 3959519 234
€] Contracs with external parfies farmeriy by Council $ 1,382,263 4
Total competitive amangements. $ 22,074,117 42 35%
Surplusnfcnmneﬁlm iIITﬂI]uEIITEﬂTS $ 3,070,317 5%
Number of In-house tenders received: 9.
Comparision of CCT resulfs by category Defween
1994/95 and 1995/96

1994/95: ~  1355/%6
Citegory Kumher. of Yalug Nember of Yale -
tontracks conlracts

f. Pabdlc workis 6 services: 59 $ 5,757,827.35 10§ 8511,673.98
B Recreation facilities & services 10 § 28795085 20 $ 3300916.23
(. Environmental services. 5 §  23,295.46 5 § 1010,094.47
0: Health & meifare services 1 $ 13,675.00 0 $. 0
£ Réministretive, fnancial & professionsl. 16 § 47072034 47 $ 4216,824.55
F. Statutony services 0 S 0 5 $ 1,051,689.40
. Ecomamic development actiilies. 0 1 0 1 $  23.400.00
i Apprsved purchasing sthemes. 118 § 3,298,740.28 234 § 3,959:518.98
TOTHL ‘ 209 $ 10,252,209.28 a2 $ 22.074,117.67
0014 actigved 21% (min requirement 20%): | 35% {min requirement 30%)

HUMAN
oEAVICES
fND CCT

Following a maratorium for two months on the
Competitive Tendering of Human Services,
Coundil resofved. in June 1996 not to subject
the following areas to Compulsory Competitive
Tendering in the 1996/97 financial year:
Aged-and.Disability Services

Child. Care and Education.

Family and Child Health Services

Culture and.Arts

Leisure and:Events Services

n- reaching this decision: the Council was
very mindful of the- significant. community

concerns. about the- impact. of tendering on
such sensitive-services where the quality of the
relationships between staff.and their clients and
continuity of service is paramount,

The Council affirms and accepts.its responsi-
bility to meet the State Government statutory:
obligations under the CCF legislation; as. is
demonstrated by the target achieved this finan-
ciaf year, Council believes that maximum
accountabifity and: flexibility to residents. and’
users.of Human Services will not be achieved if
these services are subjected to CCT.

Whilst these. services. are not subjected to

" CCT such services are not immune from normal;

management practices. These services. along:
with. all ather services provided by Council are
being reviewed:in-terms of their principles.and
practice; social equity, sound management,
cost effectiveness, efficiency-and-accountability
to-local residents and: capacity to provide the
highest fevel: of quality possible to meet: the
community’s need. Therefore: Council will
review all: of its. Human Services in. order 10
determine the- most effective and efficient
means of setvice delivery to meet the needs of
the community.

Extensive. community consultation: was
undertaken in preparation for. the application of.
competitive tendering to-Hurnan Services. This
body of material-will:now underpin the process
of: developing. service. agreements.. A pariner-
ship-agreement. will be entered'into with each:
Human. Services unit and: will: define the out-
comes, standards and.volumes of service to be
provided; including opportunities for improved
performance:
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for the city

Australian Crand Prix

The Australian Grand Prix was held in March of
this year and was very much an unksniown guan-
tity in terms of the effect it was gaing to have

.on the local amenity of the area adjacent to
Albert Park.

As a consequence of this, officers worked
closely with the Australian Grand Prix
Corporation, VicRoads, and the Public Transpor
Corporation to develop a traffic plan to manage
both through traffic and focal traffic.

Similar planning was ako undertaken to
manage a number of other Council functions
including Lacal Laws, Health and Cleansing.

The Albert Park Information Centre per-
formed a feading role in answering resident

queries angd disseminating information on a
wide range of issues up to and during the
event.

The key to the successful management of
the issues around the Grand Prix and the pro-
tection of residential amenity was the consulta-
tion, detailed planning and implementation of

~ the Traffic Plan.

Recognising that in the foreseeable future,
the Australian Grand Prix is likely to continue to
be held in Albert Park, Council will need to have
input into the planning process in order to
ensure that improvements to the measures and
initiatives of this year's plan are included for
next year's event.

A windfall of $18 million was received from the
sale Port Melbourne’s electricity business to
Citipower.  Whilst this improves the financiat
status of the Council in the short term, it also
contributes to the long-term henefits of the
City of Port Phillip. The benefits will primarily be
realised by non-recurring annual debt servicing

' Costs.

Rate revenue will further reduce by $2
million to $32 million. Council has adopted a
strategy to move to standardised rates across
the City within two years. The rate of increase
for approximately 10,000 properties will be
capped at 15 per cent. Ratepayers will benefit
in the 1996/97 rating year, paying only a nine
month rate to the City, in line with the change
in the rating year to 30 June. Revaluation of
properties has been completed based on the
June 1994 level of value and wil impact on
rates levied this financial year.

The proceeds from surplus asset sales ($0.5
million) will be committed to the further
development of the City's infrastructure. -

The overall financial position of the Council
has improved substantially. Of the proceeds
received from the sale of the electricity
business, $10 million has been used to reduce
debt levels and $4 million in updating Council's
infrastructure. The audit of Council’s finances
was completed early August with an unquali-
fied audit report.

UﬁdLoca‘
dWS

as at 30 June 1996 as follows:

Parking|Local[law]NoY1
IMarketsiLocal|law]No%2!
[Environmentilocal[Eaw[NoY3]

StreetsiRoadsTAnd Other{Bublicilaces]
localllaw(NoY4]

StreetsiRoadsTAnd[OtheriRublicPlaces]
(AmendmentiNoNi)}llocallLaw,

FAustralianiGrand|rixilocallAccesslOnlyj
Zonellocalllaw]No¥5}

CouncillMeeting|Procedure]
localltawINoYe
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Central District

Created in July 1995, Central District is part of
the Community Planning Division of the City of
Port Phillip.

Working as a multi-disciplinary team, district
staff are advocates of residents’ needs. Using
their skills in consultation, coordinated
planning and developing strategic partnerships,
their overall aim is to ensure the delivery of high
quality resident services across the City.

Specific responsibilities include planning and -

ensuring the provision of human services, in
particular:
s identifying service user needs through
research and consultation methods
n specifying service levels and quality
» ensuring high quality and responsive
services are provided

» ongoing maenitoring to ensure adequacy

of services and to promote continuous
improvement.

Services provided
Human Services for which the Central District is
responsible include:

n libraries

» cultura! services

a family, youth and children’s services

ANCH REVIEMWS

o
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.= aged and disability services
a transport
a harm minimisation projects
a ¢ross cultural awareness.

A number of community-based organisa-
tions and interest groups provide assistance in
various areas. Their work is supported through
the Community Grants Program,

7 Summary of achievements

State Government funding of $230,000 was
approved for the development of an adult day
activity centre at the Napier Street hostel. The
centre will provide activity and support
programs for frail aged and disabled residents.

Significant funding was also received for
Harm Reduction projects. This funding was made
available to provide community information on
injecting drug users and the law, as well as to
support the role of local general practitioners in
their work with residents and managers of
private hotels.

A Neighbourhood Development Strategy
Pilot program was introduced in Port
Melbourne and Ehwood. This program aims to
promote collaboration between Coundil and
residents in identifying and addressing critical
issues for local areas. Coundl will consider

nd Pf(niw consulimg defing e Eiwoog Neighborhiong Cevelapment Siatagy Flal project.

whether to extend this program across the City,

" following an evaluation of the effectiveness of

these pilot programs.

Exiensive community and service user
consultation was undertaken by Central District
staff in order to identify the City's requirements
for Human and Cultural services as part of the
Compulsory Competitive Tendering {CCT)
process.  Although Council subsequently
resolved to withdraw these services from CCT,
we have established a clear direction for these
services which will inform subsequent service
review and redevelopment.

Service specifications were also prepared for
Coundil’s Traffic and Transport services and the
tendering process initiated for these services.

A draft Human Services Plan was developed
following surveys and focus groups with local
organisations and users of Council services.

A framework has been developed for a
Council Harm Reduction Policy, which wili
position the City to work pro-actively in
reducing the harm associated with alcohol or
drug use.

A three-year strategic partnership agreement
was formalised with Library Leaders, the
providers of library services.



Marhefing and Confracts -

The Marketing and Contracts team provides
suppoart and training in all phases of contracting
in areas such as commercial advice, pricing
support and evaluation, wunderstanding the
needs of residents, and the developing of
service outcomes together with evaluation of
the quality and effectiveness of service delivery.
It has introduced “quality” as a way of
thinking: a set of principles as a framewaork for
addressing what we do, why we do it, and who
we are coing it for, to enhance the "value for
money” standard.

The team includes a social researcher to sup-
port the total research strategy; an officer to
manage the complaints handling system, pofi-
cies, reporting and updating across all divisions
of Council; a marketing and corporate planning
support officer; and a finandial analyst {on a
contract basis). The emphasis of the team has
moved from “one-on-one support” to more
*organisation-wide activities”.

Services provided
The services are provided primarily 1o users
within Council and include:

» contracts - planning stage, expressions
of interest, specification development
and management

n financial and commercial advice in ser-
vice delivery

. n complaints-handling policy, and systems
development and management

» assessment of community needs and
expectations, and the measurement of
service-user satisfaction

a ¢orporate and strategic planning

» image development and management

= marketing activity policy and systems in
the areas of sponsorship, advertising and
direct mail.

Summary of achigvements
A research program for Port Phillip, which
includes assessment of community needs and

-

expectations, and methods of manitoring and -

determining the satisfaction levels, was devel-
oped in 1995/96. Specific research, as an

integral part of this framework, will assess gaps
between service-user satisfaction and service
delivery.

Maijor policy initiatives include the develop-
ment of a coordinated approach to the
marketing and communication issues within
the City of Port Phillip. These centre around
aspects relating to sponsorship, advertising and
corporate identity. Community input, orporate
and business planning processes and terminol-
ogy have been aligned across the organisation.

A significant achievement was in the
successful implementation, refinement and
ongoing management of a state-oi-the-art
computerised complaint handting system for the
City of Port Phillip. Policies for addressing com-
plaints were developed as a part of this system.

The Marketing and Contracts branch devel-
oped a training and development program for
tender preparation and management. Contract
management at Port Phillip entails a commit-
ment between the two parties to work togeiher
to maximise effectiveness. This approach is
attracting interest from other councils.

North District

Primarily focusing on and servicing the needs of
Port Phillip’s business community, North District
was created in July 1995. _

A review of the commercial, industrial and
retail land uses in the city was completed
during the year, providing a basis for changes to
the Port Phillip Planning Scheme which will be
exhibited for public comment at the end of
1996. The review of land uses will also assist in
the development of an Economic Development
Policy for the City.

Services provided

w servicing the specific needs of the
business secior

= researching community needs and
advising Council on the development
and implermentation of policy

s preparing service specifications and
managing the competitive tendering
process for and contract management of;
+ planning and building services
o animal management, food surveillance

and public health

s coordinating liquor licensing and Food
Act compliance for the staging of the
Australian Formula 1 Grand Prix.

Summary of achievements

Major policy initiatives consisted of the
drafting of a reformed planning scheme, the
formation of a2 Municipal Emergency
Management Plan, a review of local laws and
guidelines for kerbside irading, and the making
of local laws relating to markets, environment
and streets, roads and other public places, -

|

[
Business Bieakfash speakms,
[ . ! pa

The Municipal Health Plan and the Municipal
Emergency Respanse Plan were completed, and
the development of the 1996/97 Capital Works
Plan and a Waste Management Strategy ware
each finalised and adopted by Council.

A detailed program of shopping centre
revitalisation has commenced, under the name
of “Streetlife”. This has provided support ser-
vices to the network of trader assotiations
within the municipality to promote our
shopping areas as successful, functional areas.
Key outcomes have been: election of a
Management Committee in Bay Street, Port
Melbourne, comprising local business people to
promote their centre, and the esiablishment of
a special rate which will fund a Promotions
Co-ordinator; five Business Breakfasts held
across the municipality, with up to 95 small
business people in attendance - these provide
network opportunities and information from
relevant speakers; an Expo of council-provided
services to businesses held in October 1995.

South District

Stretching across the Hobsons Bay foreshore
from the Boulevard in Port Melbourne to the
Etwood beach, just beyond Point Ormond,
South District also takes in the commercial
precincts of St Kilda, notably Fitzroy Street and
Acland Street. Part of the Community Planning
Division, it was formed in Jufy 1995.

A number of State Government decisions
have impacted on the operations of South
District, including the decision to expand Webb
Dock, the canstruction of the Citylink project
and the staging of the Australian Formula 1
Grand Prix at Albert Park. The requirements of
adherence to the CCT legislation resulted in a
substantial commitment of staff and resources,
with all major physical services being subjected
to the CCT process.
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Services provided

w integrated service delivery to the South
District, with particular refevance to the
areas of leisure, recreation and tourism

s implementation of matters associated with
the running of the Formula 1 Grand Prix

s monitoring the progress of the Webb
Dock project

s continuation of the implementation of
the Port Melbourne Foreshore Plan

w facilitating the construction of the Beacon
Cove development at Port Melbourne,

summary of achievemenks

Major policy work was required to address the
issues of protection of amenity - parking,
traffic noise and support for local business to
maximise cpportunities - for residents in and
around Albert Park, in the conduct of the
Australian Grand Prix in March,

A Waste Management Strategy was devel-
oped that is intended to set the direction for
Council's services in this area {or the next seven
years. This involved a comprehensive review of
all waste management services, with the major
thrust coming from the requirement to imple-
ment waste minimisation strategies which meet
the target of a 50 per cent reduction in waste.

Major works have included the preparation of
spedifications and acceptance of tenders for parks
and gardens, traffic meter maintenance, traffic
management, street deansing, the commence-
ment of waste management processes and the
construction and maintenance of infrastructure.

A& Toursm Promotions Group was
established and an events brochure produced.

Construction commenced of the community
aquatic facility - a component of the new
Melbourne Sports and Aquatic Centre — and
agreement was finalised for the construction of
a synthetic hockey pitch in Albert Park.

Urban Design and Strafegic Fianning

The Urban Design and Strategic Planning Unit's
jole expanded during the year to include
environmental management and sustainable
development, and direct housing provision, It
now serves all sectors of the community
through the policies and advice it provides, but
with an emphasis on the development industry,
property owners, investors, architects, town
planners and other specialist consultants,

The unit was involved in a major pilot project
during the year resulting {rom government
inittatives aimed at streamlining the planning
process in° Victoria.  The Port Phillip Planning
Scheme Pilot Project is due for completion earty in
1997, with the new planning scheme expected to
be on exhibition by December 1996.

Services provided ,

s specific advice to Council and the *
community relating to land use and
development within the City of Port
Phillip in the areas of:

« Lrban design

+ strategic planning

» policy formulation

= environmental management and
sustainable development
housing research

& project management, major

development sites and projects

n provision of urban design and planning
advice to the statutory planning unit,
developers, architects and others

s management of design and construction
of Counil infrastructure projects

a arole as a direct housing provider
combined with a housing facilitation role
aimed at providing affordable housing
for residents with significant “ties” to
districts within Port Phillip.

Summary of achievements

A number of major policy initiatives were
formulated during the year Amongst them
were the preparation of a Sustainable
Development Strategy that was adopted by
Council in April and completion of a detailed
brief for an Urban Character Study and a

_ Design and Heritage Study.

The unit completed a first draft of the new
Port Phillip Planning Scheme. This major initiative
is aimed at strearnlining the existing planning
scheme using the new format for all planning
schemes across Victoria. When complete the
scheme should better reflect Council poficies and
objectives in a clearer and more condise format.

A Streetscape Sensitivity Survey was under-
taken in connection with the management of
issues surrounding overhead telecommunications
cabling. Every street in the City of Port Phillip
was surveyed and this finked with community
consultation (inclutfing public meetings), a
community information questionnaire and the
exhibition of the resuits of the survey.

The Urban Design & Sirgtegic Fansig rezm. "

As well as a project management role in the
St Kilda Sea Baths and the Luna Park develop-
ments, the unit dealt with expressions of
interest lodged for developments proposed in
Lower Esplanade (the "trizngle” site), the for-
mer St Kilda Railway Station and Ripponlea
Railway Station. Other major site management
activities were the Acand Courtyard in St Kilda,
the Uniting Church site redevelopment in St
Kilda and the Beacon Cove project in Port
Melbourre.

Landscaping and ¢ivil engineering works in
Adland Street St Kilda were completed.

Management of amendments in relation to
development controls in Marine Parade (in part),
Ormond Esplanade and the Uniting Church site
on the corner of Fitzray and Princess Streets
were undertaken and substantial inputs were
made into Port Melbourne foreshore develop-
ment controls and the negotiation of develop-
ment parameters for the HMAS Lonsdale site.

As a part of the preparation for the 1996
Australian Grand Prix, the unit coordinated the
Rapid Response and Repair Program 1o oversee
the upgrading of the Albert Park surrounds.

The provision of housing has already been
identified as a significant new role, Construction
of community housing in Argyle Street and at
the St Kilda raitway station site has continued in
response to the former St Kilda Coundil and
now City of Port Phillip policy to continue that
role.
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‘Rssefs and Yaluations

Significant changes in the {functions and
structure of the branch were overlaid with
several notable achievements during the
1995/96 year.

Some of the changes impacting on the
branch include the contracting out of
Valuations and Property Management services
to Municipal Revenue services and the
inclusion within the branch of facilities
management, insurance management and fleet
managerment services, with insurance and fleet
contracted to lardine Austrafian Insurance
Brokers and JMI Fleet Management respectively.

services provided

s asset management — management of
Council-owned properties including
purchase and sale of property on behalf
of Councit

» valuations and property management
{general revaluation, supplementary and
insurance valuations, the administration
of street numbering, property management
and the updating of property data,
legislation compliance reports, resort and
recreational contributions, and response
1o service users) -

= building maintenance, including
emergency works, security services,
utifities payment and management
{including tariff reviews), scheduled and
unscheduled works, new constructions,
major renovations and alterations to
Council properties

n fleet management, including vehicle
replacement and sale, economic
management of fleet operations,
valuations, repairs, special equipment
and divisional reporting

s insurance — claims management, risk
management surveys, repoiting and
court representations as Principal Officer
of the municipality

n facilities management - internal and
external bookings.

These services are used by each business unit
within Coungil, councillors, the business commu-
nity, ratepayers and other tiers of government.

Summary) of achievements
Assets and valuations has moved quickly to
develop a five-year building maintenance plan
and moved towards the recording of all assets
on digital film. The City of Port Phillip’s
financial plan called for the disposal of proper-
ties na longer required by Council, and the
branch has, to that end, completed the sale of
the following properties:

s 132-134 Carlisle Street St Kilda

n,156-158 Carlisle Street St Kilda

w25 Duke Street St Kilda

» 289-291 Coventry Street South

Melbourne
» 1-4 Layfield Street St Kilda
n 183-189 Barkly Street St Kilda.

Major refurbishments have been carried out
at the Town Hall buildings at St Kilda and South
Melbourne, and the installation of a microwave
link between each of those facilities has moved
closer to completion. Other major works
completed include the rooftep restoration at
the South Melbourne Market and geotechnical
studies undertaken on the St Kilda depot site.
An acquisition was the property at 5 Irwell Street
St Kilda which is to be utilised for car parking.

The branch’s range of activities encompassed
the signing of a lease agreement with the
Australian National Academy-of Music for the
South Melbourne Town Hall. A Disaster
Recovery Plan has been drafted for the $t Kilda
and South Melbourne town halls and to
complete this work, valuations have been
underiaken for all Councl plant, equipment
and furniture. .

Contracts were signed during the year with
most trades and services controlled by Building

Maintenance; the valuation management soft-

ware was sold to the City of Hobsons Bay; and
an Office Accommodation Policy was drafted.
The Assets and Valuations Branch has adapt-
ed readily to the changes, and in a further
effort to enhance service delivery, has moved

towards obtaining Quality Accreditation

1509002, with a view to achieving this objective
by December 1996,

Corporate Suppert and Development

Corporate Support and Development underpins
Council's activities by providing information,
advice and support to other branches and
coungillors. Much of this work is related to
Council's governance responsibilities.

Over 1995/96 the unit experienced a number
of changes - the corporate planning and
marketing funciions were relocated and central
records and statutory functions came under its
umbrella.

Gervices provided

n research and information on demographic,
community and environmental data
relating to the City of Port Phillip

m sister ity relations, including management

~ of Sister City Agreements, coordination

of sister city events and programs and
development of new sister city relationships

u the provision of support and advice on
business planning to the Corporate Division

w the provision of support and advice on
Service Level Agreements to the Corporate
Division

» implementation of quality management
practices in the Corporate Division

« manitoring of Council's CCT performance,
including reporting, maintenance of a
CCT Register and update of contract
payments

s statutory functions, including preparation
of Council and committee meeting
agendas and minutes, processing of
Freedom of Information requests and
Rights of Way administration

» records management services.

Ssmmary of achievements

The preparation of a Corporate Plan was one of
a number of requirements placed on the new
City of Port Phillip by the State Government.
The Corporate Plan sets out objectives for
Council in meeting the needs of the City. The
first City of Port Phillip Corporate Plan, Vision
2007, was finalised with the unit completing a
Corporate Plan Progress Review earlier this year.
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Corporate  Support and Development
undertook extensive preparations for the return
to elected councillors, inctuding:

s preparation of a Return of Councillors

Strateqgy

w» preparation of Candidates’ Infarmation
Kit and Councillors' Information Kit.

During the year Corporate Support and
Development;

n launched and distributed the Children's
Book, Alfreda the City Penguin, a joint
project with the City of Obu in Japan
and Eartheare St Kilda In¢

w» hosted five delegations from Obu

n successfully sponsored the Theatreworks
tour to Obu

a coordinated the formal signing of the
Sister City Friendship and Exchange
Relationship with the City of Devonport

a hosted two delegations from Devonport

» organised for the *Dredging, Draining,
Dipping & Shipping” Exhibition to go on
display in Devonport

n undertook CCT Refresher Training course
for staff

n preparation and distribution of CCT
Resource Book to managers

- produced first edition of the State of the
City resource publication which will be
updated every six manths

a developed Port Phillip Facts, a monthly
series of fact sheets about the City of
Part Phillip.

Finance

The role of the Finance Branch changed
substantially during 1995/96, in order to reflect
the organisation's changing requirements
arising from the Compulsory Competitive
Tendering process. During the year, Finance
identified and managed a number of issues
relating particularly to the changing role of
business units as contracted service providers.
As custodians of the fiscal assets of the com-
munity, the Finance branch provides support to
both Council and the in-house teams which

have won Council contracts and raising issues
such as business unit reporting and finandial
confidentiality.

Following an- evaluation of services and
functions, the branch was restructured, and
initiated a number of processes to improve
financial reporting and accountability within
the organisation.

services provided

Fnance

w» cash flow management

a investmeni appraisal

» working capital management
Reporting

a financial reporting

» management reporting

» statutory reporting

Rccounting
» maintaining the general ledger
a processing accounting transactions
» ensuring that internal control procedures
are adhered to

» compliance with accounting conventions -

and standards

Recounling Services .
s preparation of payroll
s management of debtors and creditors

Ofher Services ‘
» managing the purchase of goods and
- services
» coordinating citizenship ceremonies
s managing the large volume copier for
Counil use.

Summary of achievements

Alongside other Corporate Division units,
the Finance Branch began a quality assurance
program, with a view to gaining 150 9002
Accreditation in December 1996, and establishing
a process for continuous improvement.

Monthly business reports were developed,
outlining Council's financial performance,
including monthly profit and foss statements for
each division and business unit.

Implementation of a new Financial
Management  Information  System  will
commence shortly with the completion of the
project expected in the first quarter of 1997.
This will provide management with toals to

" increase productivity in their business.

Informalion Systems

Infarmation  Systems provides computing
support to the whole of Council's organisation.
This includes a network of 270 workstations,
located in some 40 separate sites, four inter-
conneciad local area networks and one main-
frame computer,

This system directly assists Council in meet-

ing the needs of the Port Phillip community
through effective communication, information
processing and data analysis.

Services provided

» technical support and help services -
major requests for advice and assistance
number around 2700 per year

w infrastructure installation and network
upgrades

» infrastructure maintenance

w» advice to Council units on appropriate
information processing and data
management systems to support their
activities

n training coordination services for
compurter-related issues.

Summary of achievements

The 1995/96 year included a major project to
create a single network for Coundil aut of the
three slightly_different networks it inherited
after amalgamation. .

This project commenced in June 1995, after
extensive consultation with staff. At that time
many stafi were experiencing up to ten net-
work failures per working day, due to outdated
and non-standard systems. This was undermin-
ing the productivity of staff and the ability of
Council to meet the needs and expectations of
the community.

Information Systems has now put in place a
modern, powerful computer netwoik.

The new system provides:

n greatly increased reliability

a accessibility at almost all the City's many

work sites {some 40 sites in all}

» availability of powerful electronic mail

and diary/meeting management tools
for all staff

» safer and more industry-standard

" computer cabling which will last many
years

» 2 more robust and secure system for

storing and managing information

» personal workstations which meet

performance standards for the nineties.



OPERATIONS

- Aged and Disability

1995/96 saw the completed amalgamation of
aged and disability services from the three
former municipalities into one iniegrated service,
with bases in Port Melbourne, Sauth Melbourne

and 5t Kilda. An internal review was followed by

organisational restructuring and despite some
concerns about the loss of expertise, the unit has
retained a team with 775 years of experience.

Services provided
Services available to frail older adults and
peaple with disabilities include:
» general home care - 1450 individuals
assisted per month
o - personal care - 3500 hours care provided
per year
n respite care with both home or centre
based options - 65 dlients per month
attend the centre-based Eroke programme
and 19 indivicuals receive on average 294
hours in home respite care per month
a between 350 and 400 meals are delivered
daily totalling 103,548 per year and 3034
meals are provided monthly at three i
centre-based locations (Betty Day Centre,
Cora Graves Centre and South Melbourne
Senior Citizens Centre). A number of
ethno-specific seniors groups also receive a
subsidy to enable the provision of a meal
as part of the groups’ activities
« home maintenance assistance is provided
to 190 plus households a manth with
approximately 3200 jobs being
undertaken during the year
w transport is provided to enable individuals
or groups to access centre-based programs
as well a local shopping areas and markets.
Staff are directly involved in working with
community groups to improve availability
and access to appropriate transport. This
includes advocating for residents with
the Met, and Taxi Board as well as

ensuring other service providers such as
hospitals recognise and accept
responsibility to provide transport
« recreational programs and activities at _
~SEVEN Senior Citizens’ centres
a assistance with short and long-term
accommodation needs.

Summary of achievements

An aiternoon tea to meet the new councillors
was held to celebrate Senior Citizens Week in
April. Music and entertainment was provided
and the afternoon was enjoyed by over 400
older residents.

An inaugural Port Phillip Community Ball for
frail older adults was held in the South
Melbourne Town Hall, with over 300 people
enjoying food, drinks, dancing and entertain-
ment. The ball was a combined effort of Aged
Care service providers from across the munici-
pality as well as both Aged and Disability
Services and Recreation Arts and Event’s staff
internally. Excellent music was provided by
Denis Farrington's Band. .

Christmas lunch was provided by Council for
the first time on 25 December to meals on
wheels recipients, with about 60 people taking
the opportunity to spend the day with others at
the Betty Day Centre. Those who were not able
to attend the centre were still able to enjoy a
hot meal due to the generosity of a number of
volunteers who assisted in the home deliveries.

~

Family, Children and Youth

Several hundred children use City of Port Phillip
services each day. Whether it's day-to-day
assistance or help during more difficult times,
Council provides a range of services both1d
the City's 4500 families with dependent
children and to those who work in or visit the
municipality.

Services provided

a child care to all families with young
children who live, work or visit in the City
of Part Phillip, with 391 children using
the services each day ’

u foster care, either statutory or voluntary,

" to all children in need across Melbourne's
Southern Region (Port Melbourne to
Flinders to Dandenong), with 14 children
being placed each day with one of 40
volunieer carers

s family support to families who live in South
Melbourne and Port Metbourne, with 70
families being supported this year and
others on the waiting list

w emergency relief and crisis counselling to
residents of South Melbourne and Port,
Melbourne, with up to 70 client contacts
per week

« family and child health services to all

families with children who live, work or
visit the municipality, with 98 per cent of
families with young children accessing
the sesvice in the child's first year of life,
with 2422 active infant record cards
u 334 first time mothers' group sessions
s 583 hearing screenings
n baby capsules to all residents with new-
born babies
» pre-school dental and medical services
" respite care to families who live in the
municipality who have children with
additional needs
n advice to families and child care services
acioss the municipality in relation to
integration of children with special needs
w youth services: planning, advocacy, research,
funding and linkages with community
services 1o achieve a cohesive and raspon-
sive network within the municipality
advice and funding to 8 community based
child care centres and 11 kindergartens.

Summary of achievements
All Council and parent-managed child care
centres have prepared for their accreditation
review under the Federal Government's Quality
Improvement Accreditation System {QIAS), by
examining all aspects of the centres' programs
and policies, with involvement from parents
and staff,

City of Port Philip won the State
Government's Health and Community Services

Foster Care tender for the Port Phillip and Prabran

area of Stonnington and continues to deliver
services from 97 Wellington Street Windsor.
A Kindergarten Fee Subsidy combined with

operational and per capita funding for commu- -

nity kindergartens was intreduced in 1995/36 as
part of Council's Policy for Kindergartens. Alf
funded kindergartens can receive an operational
grant of $3000 per year and an annuat per
capita grant of $150. Kindergarten Fee Subsidy is
targeted to the most disadvantaged groups in
the municipality where kindergarien fees would
be too expensive and where children may miss
out on that vital year of pre-school. The fee
subsidy of $75 per term is paid to the
kindergarten which reduces fees by this amount
to families in the targeted groups.




26

Albert Park Pre-Schoo! and Civic Kindergarten
were transferred to parent management, with
council officers continuing to offer advice and
support for the next three years. Renovations
were carried out to both kindergartens prior to
transfer,

Ada Mary a'Beckett Kindergarten in Garden
City became a long day care facility for children in
the 0-6 age group; and the St Kilda and Balaclava
kindergartens now provide long day care for 3-5
year olds. Councif was involved in capital works
to Ada Mary a'Beckett to improve the building
and further works are planned for 1996/97.

The completed transéer of Specific Home Care
for children from Aged and Disability Services to
Family, Children and Youth Services establishes
an inovative model of service delivery and wilt
be further developed over the next year. -

Training was provided for all child care
workers across-the municipality, covering topics
such as Child Abuse, Working with Parents and

Music for Young Children. An Introduction to -

Management course was alse provided to new
child care centre coordinators and second-in-
charge. These training sessions have proven
popular with both council and community child
care providers. ) .

In order to ensure cohesive delivery of
services, three coordinators were appointed to
lead Children's Services, Family and Child Health
and Youth Services. These coordinators have
served as a central focus paint for the services
and ensured a more accessible management
approach for staff. .

Health and Eﬂ_Vi[l]I]IﬂﬁllfN SEIWiEES_,

Operating under a more streamlined. manage-
ment structure for street-and beach cleaning,
waste management and environmental health
and local laws, the Health and Environmental
Services Unit delivers a range -of enhanced
services across the City of Port Phillip's wide
community. '

Services provided
s Street and beach cleaning includes:

¢ laneways, footpaths and public car
parks, weed control

« litter enforcement, graffiti and poster
Jemoval - .

* ‘beach and foreshore cleaning,
maintenance, seaweed removal, litter
care, garbage and recycling

o stormwater drain cleaning and main-

- tenance, installation and-maintenance’

. of drainage litter traps in shopping
centres and other key areas, as an
ongoing project to prevent litter
entering our drainage system and
spoiling our beaches and foreshore
areas .

e emergency spillages and removal of

-dead animals

» Waste management services includes:
-« waste (household, trade and South
Melbaurne Market), litter and
recycling callections (kerbside, public
place recycling and special events),
bin installations, repairs and removals
including litter baskets *
e Council’s St Kilda and South Melbourne
~ Transfer Stations operations
» Environmental health and local laws
includes: - -

= food safety, standards, sampling and

labelling, communicable diseases,
health education and professional
advice

e Local laws - outdoor seating permits,
sign board permits, goods an footpath,
animal control, breaches of local laws
{street vendars, footpath obstructions
and roller blading)

s South Melbourne Market management
and aperations.

Summary of achievements

In January the Health and Environmental
Services Unit won the Street, Beach and Drains
cleaning tender for the City of Port Phillip, and
in Aprit the Unit prepared a Waste
Management Services tender in a.consortium
with major waste and recycling collection
contractors The indepth preparation, research

and consuliation necessary to address the

tender responses provided the opportunity for
waste management staff to review all service
delivery- methods together with reguirements
for staffing and equipment. : ’

To better position and identify itself in the
tendering process, the City registered three
business names - Streetsahead Cleansing
Services, Streetsahead Waste Management
and Streetsahead Envirohealth.

The appointment of a full-time Waste
Minimisation Officer in Qctober was a first.in
local government in this State. Effective waste
minimisation information, education and
promotional programs and projects for the City
of Port Phillip are key areas of responsibitities.
Introducing”  effective  in-house  office
paper/cardboard recycling programs for Council
was the initial and ongoing project. This has
been extended to include a co-mingled (glass,

plastic, cans and cartons} collection for staff
kitchens and tunch rooms. With the support of
the Aluminium Can Group a “Cans Best for
Beaches” Beachcare Program commenced in
December. Forty bright yellow can collection
cages were denated by the Aluminium Can
Group, along with the Beachcare Program
stickers and posters for distribution to schools,
foreshore and beachfront traders and vendars.
The can collection cages were sited strategically
along the beach and foreshore areas from
Elwood.-through to Sandridge, Port Metbaurne.
Within six months almost 60,000 cans had
been collected by the beach cleaning team that
could have ended up at landfill. All funds from
the sale of the cans will be divided bétween the
six Port Phillip Life Saving Clubs.

The development of a strateqgic business plan
for the South Melbourne Market was completed
after extensive research was undertaken- on
shoppers and stallholders. The plan has been
well accepted by all involved with the market, and
the strategies will be progressively implemented
over the next three years. The Marketing
Manager has revised all promotional activities
and advertising to refiect the new direction that
the market has taken. A full time Retail Market
Manager has also been appointed who is
moving to implement a “professionat retail focus” -
with.the support of the market traders, in place ~
of the former “local laws” management style.

Efficiency :improvements within Healih and

Environmental Services resulting from the CCT

process have ensured that services are being
provided more cost-efficiently and at a higher
level of quality.

Library Services

Almast 2,000 people a day walk through the
doors of the City of Port Phillip's five branch

‘libraries - that is more than 700,000 a year. The

library service experienced an increase in loans
of 10 per cent, up to 1,200,000 in 1995/96.
Each visitation translates very broadly therefore
into the loan of almost two library services
products. This makes our service one of the
most used.libraries in Victoria.




Following a successful tender bid by staff
{the first competitive tender for a public library
service in  Australia), Library Leaders
commenced a management contract for the
delivery of library services to'the City of Port
Phillip in February.

Services provided
w loans of fiction and non-fiction books
s reference matenial including texts,
newspapers, journals and magazines
» government and municipal publications
including council minutes
children’s library
vacation programs
CD-ROMs
photocopying services
audio and audio visual facilities
room hire ;
services for housebound people.

Summary of achievements

Coinciding with Library Leaders' new role as

~provider of library senvices for the City of Port
" Phillip, a program to incorporate quality manage-
ment into all aspects of library services began.

This includes process re-engineering, quality

accreditation and enhanced service user relations.

“Tea on Tap”, devised to encourage patrons
to have morning tea while visiting the library,
was introduced at the St Kilda branch and has
successfully expanded to branches at Port
Melbourne and Middle Park.

While the State Government subsidy contin-
ues to be an important element of the library

budget, a reduction, due to the loss of a non- |,

resident subsidy, was offset by a special grant of
$25,000 for amalgamation costs. The total sub-
sidy was $295,000 for the year.

To celebrate the Children’s Summer Reading
Program, a Medieval Fair was held in January at
Gasworks Park. The fair attracted around 1,000
people who participated in a diverse range of
activities. In the provision of further services for
the younger folk, the *Tiny Tots Storytimes”
throughout branch libraries showed increases
in both frequency and the numbers attending.

During Australian Library Week and Education

“Week, access to and use of the Internet was tri-
aled. A very positve community response has
ensured permanent access will be established.

Parking and Traffic Management

The Parking and Traffic Management Branch has
a key role in maintaining local residential amenity
and supporting business and tourist activities by
addressing the competing parking demands of
business, visitors and residents. It also looks at
traffic flow through and within the City.

Services provided
w traffic management, including traffic
calming measures

» parking enforcement

» parking administration, including parking
permits and developing the appropriate
mix of parking controls for various parts
of the City

n school crossing supervision-

» community bus senvice

s parking equipment maintenance.

Summary of achievements

Residents' parking permits allow residents, their
visitors and tradespeople to park in time-limited
areas. This system helps to ensure that
residential amenity is preserved in those areas
of.the City where the demand for parking 5

" high due to the location of businesses, tourist,

entertainment or recreational facilities, while

providing a high turnover of parking spaces for .-

visitors and encouraging greater use of public
transport. The system was expanded across the
City and improved during 1995.

The staging of the Grand Prix raised a

number of parking and wraffic problems that -

were addressed through the implementation of
Local Access Zones and a temporary extension
of two-hour parking throughout a nominated
*pink " residential zone. These restrictions were
rigorously enforced.

The objective of encouraging visitors to the
City for the race and associated events to use
public transport, while also protecting the
amenity of those areas immediately adjacent to

" the Albert Park Reserve by preventing non-local -

traffic from entering them, was successfully
achieved.

The in-house team won the tender to pro-
vide maintenance services for council-owned
parking meters and ticket machines. The team
has also been contracted to provide a similar
service by the City of Yarra, generating addi-
tionat revenue for Council. -

The branch implemented an innovative ros-
tering system with its parking enforcement
team that would allow more effective enforce-
ment of restrictions throughout the City.

Parks

As the palm tree is a key design element of the ,

City of Port Phillip's logo and an important part

of the Parks Department’s major works
program, it was no surprise when the depart-
ment chose Palms Inc as its new business name,
an acronym for Parks and Land Management
Services.

Primarily responsible for the management
and maintenance of parks, Palms Inc’s range of

services is utilised by a wide cross-section of the

community.

From Council through to residential and
business ratepayers, community and sporting
groups, the aged and visitors to the municipality,
Palms Inc is well positioned to provide the finest
in the delivery of parks and gardens services.

As evidence of its commitment to quality as
away of life, Palms Inc is now welt on the way
to obtaining Quality Certification to Australian
Standard AS9002 by 1997.

Services provided

= management and maintenance of parks,
gardens, traffic treatments and foreshare,
child care ¢entres and senior citizens
centres

w landscape development

a pruning, maintenance and removal of trees

« turf management encompassing :
“» broad acre mowing, sports grounds,

parks, reserves and medians
+ rrigation management and
maintenance

s arboriculture - tree pruning, planting and
maintenance

s nursery services, including decorations
and indoor plants

» pensioner gardening service

» hire of lawnmowers

» bookings and arrangements for the
hiring of parks for events and functions

a " Naturelinks — the maintenance and
management of the City's remnant and
indigenous landscapes

a management and maintenance of play-
grounds induding rew development and
project works.

Summary of achievements

On-its quality journey which in part is obtaining
Quality Certification to Australian Standard
AS9002 by 1997, Palms Inc has a Local Area
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Work Agreement which was the third in the
State. Although the implementation of CCT has
meant restructuring, the outputs and standards
have remained virtually unchanged.

Significant major projects undertaken have
been the completion of Adand Street, with the

planting of 10 mature palm trees and 800 other -
mature tree varieties. New playground installa-

tions have been carried out at Buckingham
Reserve, Point Qrmond, Renfrey Gardens,
Edwards Park, Railway Avenue and Sangster
Reserve and a new irigation system installed in
Catani Gardens.

Community events such as a rose pruning
demonstration and educational Garden Club
talks have also contributed to the fabric of

service delivery to the community by Pafms Inc.”

Planning and Building

Planning and Building Services administers
statutory planning regulations throughout the
municipality. K processes planning and subdivi-
sion applications and enforces planning controls.
It also conducts reviews into existing regulations.
Planning and Building Services alko provides
building approval semvices, in competition with
other councils and private service providers.

Services provided

a planning and subdivision applications aré
processed by the branch with some being
referred to Coundil for a decision and the
more straightforward applications
approved or refused under delegation

s issuing of building approvals

» Planning and Building Services under-

- takes assessment of general building
governance issues, such as building
safety requlations

a private and commerdal buikding works are

inspected to ensure they correspond with
the appropriate planning permit and
enforcement action undertaken if
breaches are discovered

» Community Advisory Service on planning
and building issues with around 2,000
inquiries per week

47
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Summary of achievements

During the year, a unified planning scheme for

the City of Port Phillip was adopted. Before this

came into effect, four different planning.
schemes covered different parts.of the City. .

These were the Port Melbourne, South
Melbourne, St Kilda and Prahran planning

schemes. All existing restrictions-and controls -

were adopied under the unified scheme.
Council's in-house team won both planning
services and the building approvals tenders.
Council was engaged to underiake all the
residential building approvals for the Bayside
project, which is also known as the “Beacon
Cove® development. This work was won in
competition with the private sector.

HEEIEHHI]R; firts and EVEI]TS

Council continued its strong historical
commitment both to fostering the arts and to
further developing and supporting a diverse
range of leisure time activities across the City
over 1995/96.

Cultural services

The core of Counci'l‘s,Comm_unity Arts .

program emanated from Gasworks Park. The
annual program saw the introduction of. a
regular “Sundays in the Park" arts program, the

" conduct of the increasingly high profile

Gasworks- Quidoor Sculpture Show and the
conduct of the South Melbourne (Mayor's)
Community Day amongst a range of other
initiatives. Council's straiegic partnership with
Gasworks Arts Inc continued over the year in
refation to activities at Gasworks.

The Gasworks Theatre remained directly
under council control over the past year, A
flexible 240-seat venue set in Gasworks Park, it
can accommodate theatre, dance, opera,
congerts, conferences, corporate expos, exhibi-
sions and readings. The Gasworks Theatre had
116 hires over the past 12 months translating
into total audience figures of 28,260 for the
year, This far exceeds all historical figures relat-
ing to the theatre since its inception. -

The unification of the three former heritage
and art collections of the former munidpalities
to ensure ihe safe storage and preservation of
all items has been a priority over 1995/96. A
major exhibition program of various components
of the collection also commenced over this period,

the highlight being the *Dredging, Draining,

Dipping and Shipping™ Exhibition.

Council maintained a commitment to the
coordination of the calendar of events which
had been supported by the former municipalities
making up Port Phillip. This included the
coordination of the St Kilda Festival, St Kilda
Film festival, Port Melbourne Festival, St Kilda
Writers Festival, South Melbourne Community

Day, the Garden and Multicultural Festival
together with (for the first time) several tradlers’
events and promotions.

Linden Gallery and Arts Centre's primary
function continued as a showcase of new and
emerging contemporary artists.  Exhibitions
changed every two to four weeks over the past
year with a total of 32 exhibitions in all.
Linden’s current and continued focus has been
in showing contemporary and innovative art.
An active-exhibition committee, made up of
community members with credentials in the
arts, assists staff in the selection of works to be
shown in the majority of cases. -

Linden’s outpuis, as well as incduding its
gallery activities, also related to its function as a
multi-faceted aris centre housing local cultural
providers {curfently Experimenta and Women in
Film and TV}, renting studlios to artists, housing
a shop 1o sell antist and crafts pecples’ wares
{operated by a private business) and the
provision of multi-purpose venues for hire
which are most commonly used- for meetings
and art dasses.

Leisure services .

Council continued o play an important
function both in the direct provision of a range
of recreational programs to the community and
in facilitating community use of various services
and facilities. In summary this area included:

» coordination of children's and youth
recreation programs. This includes a
300-place Children’s Holiday Program

» coordination of teenage holiday program
and a self-directed "boredom buster”
holiday program

» coordination of the South Melbourne
and St Kilda Adventure Playgrounds for
children open every day of the year
except Christmas and New Year

u provision of infermation and promotion

-of all locally available leisure apportunities
t0 the general public

w coordination of a range of publicly
available resources such as sports
grounds, community buses, hall bockings

n approval of events, filming, busking ,
banners, foreshore activity tenders and




street trading and promotional activities
within the municipality =~

s coordination of education and

. encouragement programs for cyclists and
in-line skaters, two of the most popular
pursuits within the municipality-

w coordination of activities of the
Recreation Access Group {RAG) a
nationally recognised recreation program
catering primarily for people experiencing
social isolation with a mental illness or
psychiatric disability, Current activities
include tennis, gym, swimming, art, a
weekly music program, women's program,
theatre and drop in program

u the direct management and/or
resourcing of four community centres,
three neighborhood houses and one
neighborhood recreation centre

» working with neighborhood and
community centre management groups
10 ensure active programming and
service functions for all Council centres
regardless of whether they are directly
staffed or not. This is occurring in a
staged fashion via series of outreach
programs at non-staffed Council facilities.

Reinforcing the fabric and identity of our
local community and enhancing quality of life
through Council's involvement in the provision
of Culture and Leisure services will continue to
be a prime focus of the unit's initiatives into the
future. ¢

Road Services

Portcon, the business name of the Road Services
Department, has the primary responsibility for
the management of Port Phillip's infrastruciure
assets, Strategic plans are in place to guide key
decision making within the physical infrastruciure
program. But Portcon's services are available to
,a much greater section of the community,
extending beyond the immediate day-to-day
requirements of the City of Port Philip and its
ratepayers to a client base comprised of private
businesses, developers, tourism groups and
service authorities.

It has a policy of continually developing,
implementing and delivering cost-effective
quality systems and services, With an objective
of providing an optimum level of service that
aims to exceed community expeciations,
Portcon has developed a multi-skilled, flexible
and efficient workforce,

Services provided
Portcon offers total project management and
. related services 40 the City of Port Phillip and to
its other clients in the following specific areas:
s road mainienance and construction
» engineefing services

» asset management

w_architecture and urban design consulting
services

w fleet services.

Summary of achievements
With the formation of Portcon, a strategic
business plan has been developed that provides a
dlear direction for the future operations of the
department. Sophisticated computer programs
are being progressively introduced to enhance
efficiency and 1o instil a community focus and
accountability. To function in a cost-effective way
in these increasingly competitive economic times,
Portcon has adapted or redesigned all systems
and procedures in the various work areas.
Portcon's asset management arm has provided

- project management and developed innovative

design solutions for interesting and challenging
road and avchitectural construction projects
during the year. Significant among them are:

n Barkly Street bridge $250,000
reconstruction’

s foreshore stage $470,000
development

» VicRoads main road 750,000
program

n road resheet and footpath  $680,000
reconstriction program

» Catani Gardens $120,000
toilet block

» children’s playground $200,000
project. <

By re-engineering its work practices, Portcon

has generated a greater volume of quality

work, resulting in a 5-per cent saving against
budget and a reduction of 21 per cent in
staffing levels. Efficiencies and economies have
been aided by the practice of work teams func-
tioning as self-managed groups, starting and
finishing work on site.

In an innovative step, Portcon directly
researched the needs of the community to
better identify those requirements in order to
provide a quality service. As an example of a
departure from old approaches within local
government, this underscores Portcon’s major
objective of delivering services at a level above
that of the community's expectation.

L 4o R: Tom Hatsovas. Toay Eotsapoutos

Portcon won an in-house contract with the
City of Port Phillip's corporate division for the
supply of services for the closure and sale of

‘rights of way. It has been successfu! in tender-

ing for two external contracts — one with the
City of Yarra for design. and construction

services and the other a reinstatement contract -

awarded by Telstra.
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COMHUNI

ORGANISATIONR
UNICATION

L
TIONS

ommunicalions

The Communications Branch was established in
July 1995 to consolidate ‘and improve commu-

" nications within the organisation and to assist

staff in.their communications with the public.
Amalgamations, restructures and relocations
made this a challenging task in 1995/96.

By building close relationships with City of
Port Phillip staff, the communications team
worked proactively and responsively within the
organization, providing advice and support.

Services provided

» preduction and publication of:’
+ monthly community newsletter
+ annual report and summary
¢ Community Resaurces Guide
* Port Phillip at a Glance
= weekly staff newsletter

 preparation and management of a
number of corporate tenders (désign and
typesetting, printing, distribution,
promotionat products, corporate clothing)

a development of the corporate identity -

» development of promational products

» work with individual departments on the
praduction of publications

» work with individual departments on
communications practices and
preparation of strategies

s assessment of communication
practices/skills

a preparation of communications policies

s development of an organisation-wide
marketing and communications strategy

a switchboard/reception services at $t Kilda
Town Hall

n coordination of phone, fax lists

» administration of monthly senior manage-
ment forums and weekly management
communications meetings

» editing, copywriting services

s photography services.

DEVELOPMENT AND

y

Summary of achievements

Following the faunch of the logo in July 1995,
the Communications Branch developed the
corporate identity, applying the loge and
corporate colours to signage, plant, publica-
tions and promotional products. The success of
the program has resulted in a corporate identity
which is readily recognised and well supported
throughout the community, further promoting
the services provided by Council.

The Cemmunications Branch took on the
management of switchboard and reception
functions for the St Kilda Town Hall, looking to
include the South Melbourne and Port
Melbourne town halls in 1996/97.

A review of existing publications was under-
taken in July, resulting in new styles and
formats to increase readership. A survey in
February 1996 will be repeated in 1997 to
measure the success of the publications which
are a primary communication tool of Council.
The style and format of the community
ngwsletter has been subsequently adopted by
other councils and organisations.

Five tenders were let during the year for
services used by the entire organisation. The
Communications Branch has established a panel
of providers for each service to give staff the
flexibility of product and price and to increase
the oppartunities for CCT-eligible expenditure,

Employee Relations and Employee
Oevelopment

The Employee Relations and Employee
Development function was established within
the Organisation Development and Commun-
ications Division to provide professional advice,
support and guidance to management and staff
during a period of significant change.

Providing industrial relations advice was a
key part of this function in 1995/96 with the
development of the organisation's Enterprise
Agreement and a number of Local Area Work

" . Agreements {LAWAs). The LAWAS provide the

basis for management and employees in
business units to develop together a commit-
ted, flexible, competitive and highly skilled
workplace, in order to achieve high standards
of work and service.

Services provided

 Advice, support, quidance and advocacy in:

» the development of the Enterprise
Agreement

un the development of LAWAS

»- Consultative Committee

s staff training and development

2R
L 2 L

J Hichele Campbe). Manager Empiogee Relations & Emptogea development

n staff performance management and
review
n industrial relations issues.

Summary of achigvements

Foltowing over nine months of negotiation, the
City of Port Phillip's Enterprise Agreement was
finalised, with certification by the Australian
Industrial Relations Commission occurring in July
1996. The Agreement, signed by Council's
Chief Executive Officer and representatives of
the Australian Services Union, Australian Nurses
Federation, Australian Education Union and the
Assodiation of Professional Engineers, Scientists
and Managers Australia, represents a significant
achievement.

During the 1995/96 year, the Employee
Development and Employee Relations branch
project-managed the development of the City
of Port Phillip's Performance Management and

. Review System (PMRS), to provide a consistent

systemn following on from the three separate
staff appraisal systems from the former cities of
Port Melbourne, South Melbourne and St Kilda.
Price Waterhouse Urwick successfully won the
contract to develop a system for Port Phillip and
conducted an extensive consultation program
with staff to ensure that the system would be an
effective tool used by bath managers and their
staff, The PMRS incorporates Award require-
ments as well as a clear process to identify, eval-
uate and develop abjectives for each employee
in line with corporate goals and vision.

During the development of the new system,
the branch also oversaw the management of

the 1995/96 performance appraisals conducted

in all- branches and business units across the
organisation. -

The branch assisted with the successful
development of LAWAs in both the Parks and

Aged and Disability Services ‘business units. -

Both agreements provide the basis for the units
to provide services to the community in a more
flexible and innovative way.

-



Human Resources Operations

With the City of Port Phillip's three major divi-
sions undergoing significant restructuring and
recruitment during 1995/96, the Human
Resources Qperations Branch experienced a
corresponding demand for its services.

The Human Resources Operations Branch
was restructured in 1995/96 to meet most
effectively the needs of the organisation, result-
ing in the grouping of human resources man-
agement, personnel, occupationa! health and
safety and workcover functions. N

Services provided
Advice, support, guidance and advocacy for
staff and management in:
» recruitment and selection of staff
» Equal Employment Opportunity
imptementation and monitoring
s femuneration administration of senior
contracts
s redeployment and outplacement
management of redundant employees
« employee assistance
» Human Resources Management policy
development and implementation
» Human Resources information System
development
w award and coundil policy interpretation
s Occupational Health and Safety
s WorkCover.

Summary of achievements
In addition to providing advice, support and
guidance to other divisions, the branch also
produced the City's first Human Resources
Policy Manual, designed to provide policy
framewaorks in a number of key areas.
- The key Human Resources and Occupational
Health and Safety policies which have been
developed and implemented across the
organisation are:
s Smoke-free Workplace )
» Sharps {directions for staff when required
* to handle them)
Equal Employment Opportunity
» Workplace Harassment, Discrimination
and Unfair Treatment

» Maternity, Paternity/Adoption Leave
» Discipline
s Employee Standards.

In line with the Equal Employment
Opportunity (EEQ) and the Workplace
Harassment, Discrimination and  Unfair
Treatment policies, a staff and management
education program was conducted to inform

employees about EEQ principles and standards

of behaviour expected with the organisation.

Recruitment of employees has been constant
throughout - the year, with many internal
appointments being made in line with the
organisation's commitment to developing
current employees.

The branch competitively tendered outplace-
ment services, with. Morgan and Banks Ltd
contracted to provide services to staff and
Occupational Services being contracted to
provide Employee Assistance Program services.

‘Both of these staff suppart services have been

utilised regulary.
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EED PROGRAM

The City of Port Phillip recognises that all individuals are
entitled to fair and corsistent treatment in employment
and will work to ensure that all indviduals are treated
faiy and that the workplace s free of harassment,
discrimination and unfair treatment. Under the Victorian
fqual Opportunity Act (1984) and the [ocal
Government Act (1989), the City of Port Phillip has a
statutory responsibility to ensure that this occurs.

The City of Port Phillip is committed to the

- principle of Equal Employment Opportunity and will

ensure that:

{1)no person shall be discriminated against on the
grounds of sex, age, marital status, national or
ethnic origin, physical disabifity, socio-econom-
ic status, sexual preference or religious beliefs;

2) all employees and clients work and conduct
business in an environment free from harass-
ment and discrimination;

(3}employment opportunities for all groups
should be as wide as possible and cover all
areas of Council activity;

(4) employment, promotion or advancement,
training and staff development will be assessed
only on the grounds of merit in fair and open
competition according to the skills qualifications,
knowledge and efficiency relevant to the
position involved,

The City of Port Phillip has developed an EEQ Strategy
which consists of six objectives which indude develop-
ment, implementation and assessment of the EEQ
Program. The obijectives are:

1. To achieve the commitment from employees

for the EEO Strategy to succeed.

2. To establish a framework for consuitation that
will enable all employees to participate in the
development and implementation of the EEQ
Strategy.

3. To obtain an organisation profile that is suffi-
dently detailed to enable the City of Port Phillip
to access its EEQ position, identify its problems
and needs and monitor and evaluate the effec-
tiveness of the objectives and strategies that are
being implernented.

4. To ensure recruitment and promotion process-
es are in place that will select employees that
best meet the organisation’s needs and ensure
that their progress through the crganisation is
also best designed to meet those needs. -

5. To ensure that the City of Port Phillip's training
and development program initiatives are
designed to identify employee capabilities and

aspirations and develop them so that they will
make the best possible contribution to the
organisation,

6, To ensure that the City of Port Phillip maintains
a work environment characterised by positive
moralg, a sense of justice and fair play and an
absence of bias, harassment and intimédation.

PERMANENT EMPLOYEES AT THE CITY OF PORT PHILLIP A5 AT 30/6/1336

Cassification Permanent Female Permanent Hale Tokal fur
Ruward Bands Tofl Femate TolaiMale  each Band
FilTme PanTime  EachGoup  Full Ve FatTime  EachGrowp  OrGrovp

1 - . 4 46 2 20 41 87
¢ 2 53 55 34 6 40 g5
] 15 22 37 48 8 56 93
4 23 -9 32 31 1 32 64
H 51 12 63 18 2 20 83
1 14 2 16 18 - 18 34
T 6 . 6 6 . 6 12
4 1 . 1 1 - 1 2

SE 15 - 15 37 - 37 52

Lonfract GM'S/MGRS 9 - 9 16 - 16 25

] - - 0 1 - 1 1

Sttb Totat 136 144 280 231 37 268

Chitd Care Workers 31 15 a6 1 - 1 93

Hatemal Rurses 4 5 g - - . 18

Apprentices - - - 1 - - 1

Total fon E2ch Caiegony 171 164 335 233 37 270 605

Kon English Speahing&uchumunﬂ Not Available

Rberigines Torees Strait Isianders 2

Misahied Not Available

Nemen 335

Tofal for alt permanent staff 605

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Accounts Other Tocuments

Recounts
As soon as practicable after the financial statements
have been audited, the Council must make available
for inspection the following for each entity induded
in the financial statements:

» An operating statement.

w A statement of the financial position.

s Notes to the finandial statements.

Other Cocuments
A Coundl must make available for public
inspection the following;

» Detaiks of cument allowances fixed for the
Mayor and Counciflors.

s Details of senior officers’ current gross salaries,
allowances and other benefits for the cument
finandal year and two previous finandial years.

w Deiails of overseas and interstate travel under-
taken in an offida! capacity by Councillors or
any member of Council staff in the previous
12 months.

u Names of Coundi officers who were required
to submit a return of interest during the
financial year and the dates the returns were
submitied.

» Names of Councillors who submitied returns
of interest during the financial year and the
dates the retums were submitted.

s Agendas for and minutes of ordinary and
speciat meetings kept under section 93 of the
Act except where such minutes relate o parts
of meetings which have been closed to
members of the public.

» A list of all major committees established by
the Council and the purpase for which each
committee was established.

u Alist of all major committees established by
the Councit which were abolished or ceased
to function during the finandal year.

s Minutes of meetings oi special committees
established under section 86 of the Act except
where such minutes relate to parts of meetings
which have been dosed to members of the
public.

» Applications for enrolment on the voters’ rolt
under sections 12 and 13 of the Act for the
immediate past roll and the next roll being
prepared.

« Register of delegations kept under section 87
of the Act.

s Register of delegations kept under section 88
of the Act.

a Submissions received under section 223 of the
Act during the previous 12 months,

» Agreements io establish regional
corporations under section 196 of the Act.

a Guarantees given by a Coundil under section
197 of the Adt.

» Register of leases entered into by the Counil,

» Register of authorised officers appointed
under section 224 of the Act.

Competitive Tendering information

Council reguired to keep records

A Coundl must keep records which will enable the
Council to verify any information contained in the
competitive tendering statement.

Cerfain documents bo be made publicty availzhle
A Council must make available for public inspection
the following documents in respect of each
competitive arrangement (during the term of the
competitive arrangement to which it relates):
= any public notice given under section
208C(1Xa) of the Act;
s any documents given o persons for the pur-
pose of submitting written tenders.

Competilive Tendering Register

A Councl must maintain a competitive tendering
register which contains information in respect of each
competitive arrangement as soon as practicable after
entening into the compeiitive amangement,

In each subsequent finandial year in the fife of a
competitive amangement, a Coundil must enter into
the register the value of the competitive amangement
calulated in accordance with the Adt as soon as
practicable after the end of that year.

A Council must make the register available for

inspaction on request by any person.
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OVERVIEW OF BUDGETARY PERFORMANCE

YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 1996
Coundil is committed to informing the Port Phillip community of its financial performance, and providing meaningful
budget information to any interested residents and ratepayers.

This section gives an overview of Council’s budgetary performance, based on information in the 1995/96 Financial
Statements.

Operating Expenditure

Operating Expenditure covers salaries, wages, consumable items and other costs associated with the normal day-to-day
activities of Council in delivering services to the community.

In the 1994/95 financial year Council's operating expenditure was $44.4 million. However, this figure only represents nine
maonths of expenditure. The State Government implemented changes to local government budgetary practices in that year,
altering it from a financial year that ran from October to September to the “standard”™ July to June financial year.

The budget in 94/95 was shortened to nine months to cover the period October to june to bring about this change.

This year, 1995/96, expenditure was $63.3 million.

Capital Works

Capital works represents expenditure on projects and items that are going to have long-term benefits for the City. It
includes such things as street lighting, sports facilities and foreshere works. It alse indudes library books.

In the nine month financial year that applied in 1934/95, Council invested a gross figure of $8.6 million in capital works.

In the 1995/96 financial year, the capital works budget was just over $10.C million

income

Council received total income of $55.8 million in 1994/95 (around $62.4 million if projected to a full 12 months). Income
from rates comprised $35.8 million.

In 1995/96, Coundil received around $60.6 million in income, of which $33.6 million came from rates.

Key Issues

Sale of Citipower

This year the City received $18.1 million in revenue as its share of the privatisation of Citipower. The former Port
Melbourne Electricity Supply had been transferred by the State Government to the newly created electricity supplier,
Citipower. In exchange for this, Port Phillip, as the successor to the City of Port Melbourne, was allocated a share in the
proceeds from the eventual privatisation of this company.

The income received was used to repay outstanding debts, with the remainder transferred into reserves.



’

Debt Reducticn

Following the sale of Citipower, in January, 1996, Council was able to repay its $10 million loan liability. This resulted in
savings on interest of $0.6 million in the 1995/96 year alone.

Council is now debt free.

Staff Redundancies

Redundancy costs, although lower than the 1994/95 financial year, represent an ongoing, moderate reduction in overall
staff numbers. This reflects productivity improvements and efficiency gains, as well as some outsourcing of activities.

Payments to the end of June, 1996 show a'total of $2.7 million in redundancy costs. These payments were made to 90
staff, who were made redundant or accepted a voluntary redundancy package.

Ay
It is important to note that this does not represent 90 full-time positions, as both full and part-time staff are inctuded in
this number.



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

OPERATING STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996

REVENUE NOTYE
1996
$,000
Rates 1{g).(i} 33,647
Grants 14g),16 6,186
Interest 1,391
Grant Commission . 2,332
Other 413
Charges, Fees, fines 16,620
! 60,589
EXPENSES
Employee Cost . 24,370
Plant Hire 78
Materials & Contracts 15,590
Utility Payment 1,809
Depreciation 1(d).3 3,098
Consultants 1,108
Débt Servicing Cost : 571
Other j 15,822
63,346
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
ARISING FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE ABNORMAL
AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS {2.757)
Abnormal Income - Gain on Disposal of Asset Sales 1,370
Abnormal Expenditure - Aguatic Centre Contribution  1{) {1,000)
Abnormal Expenditure - Long Service Leave Provision  1{g) (197)
Abnormal Expenditure - Staff-Redundancies 1) (2,724}
Extraordinary Income - Sale of Share of Citipower 1(m) 18,105
NET INCREASE IN NET ASSETS ARISING FROM
OPERATIONS AFTER ABNORMAL AND ‘
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 12,797

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

9 MTHS

1995
$,000

35,819
4,160
1,054
1,671

597

12,493

55,794
20,043
1,501
7,425
1,534
3,536
1,026
1,165
8,124

44,354

11,440

902

{3,944)

8,398



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 1996

CURRENT ASSETS - Note
Cash 4
Receivables 5
Investments 1.6
Inventories 1¢th)
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank overdraft

Creditor 7
Provisions 1(e},8
Borrowing 9

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NET CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Receivables 5
Investiments - 1,6

Property, Plant and Equipment

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Provision 1(e),8
Borrowings 9
Other 10

TOTAL NON-CURRENT
LIABILITIES

NET NON-CURRENT ASSETS
NET ASSETS

EQUITY

Accumulated surplus

Reserves 15

TOTAL EQUITY

1), 1(d), 1{n), 1(r},11

1996
$,000

114
9,792
27,980
52
37,938
1,321
8,210
3,757
13,288
24,650
0

0
254,898
254,898
1,719
90

425

2,234

252,664

277.314

131,892

145,422

277,314

1995
$.000

384
8,554
24,645
13
33,696
694
8,724
4,388
2,225
16,031
17,665
59

20
256,150
256,229
704
8,260

413

9,377

246,852

264,517

122,065

142,452

264,517

37
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts:
Receipts from ratepayers
Interest received
User charges
Citipower proceeds
Other receipts
Payments:
Payments to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Consultants
Utility Costs
Staff Redundancies
Other payments
Net cash provided by operating activities (note 12a)

Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for purchase of investments
Payments for property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities -

Cash flows from financing activities
Repayment of borrowing
Net cash used in financing activities

Cash flows from government ’
Grants Commission

Vic Roads
Other Government

Net Increase (Decrease) in cash held
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at the end of the period (note 12b}

1996 1995
$.000 $,000
32,559 31,692
1,391 1,054
16,620 12,493
18,105 0
322 - 2,012
(40,235) (29,844)
C (571 (1,165)
{1,108) (1,026)
(1,809) (1,534)
(2,197) (3.944)
(16.406) "(10,483)
6,671 (745)
{3.315) (155)
(8,497) (4,969)
6,121 3,121
(5.691) (2,003)
(10,395) (2,369)
{10,395) (2,369)
2,332 1,671
767 480
5419 2,009
8,518 4,160
(897) (957)
310 647
(1,207) 310)




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996

NOTE Total Accumulated Asset General Statutory
Surplus Revaluation Reserves Reserves
Reserve
$,000 $,000 $,000 $,000 $,000
Balance at Beginning of Period 264,517 122,065 131,816 6,834 3,802
Operating surplus after abnormal items ) 12,797 12,797

Asset Revaluations 0 -

Transfers to Reserves : 0 (8,570} 8,153 a7

Transfers {rom Reserves 0 5,600 4,178) (1,422)

Balance at End of Period 1_5 277.314 131,892 131,816 10,809 2,797

122,065 131,816 3,802

Balance at 30 June 1995 264,517

6,834
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996

NOTE 1
(a) The Local Government Reporting Entity

All funds through which the Council contrals resources to carry on its function have been included
in the financial statements forming part of this financial report.

In the process of reporting on the municipality as a single unit, all ransactions and balances
between those funds (for example, loans and transfers between funds) have been eliminated.

(b} Basis of Accounting

This financial report has been prepared to comply with applicable Austrafian Accounting
Standards and the Local Government Act (1989). It has been prepared on the accrual basis (with
the exception of Parking fines refer note (k) under the convention of historical cost accounting.
However, certain non-current assets are included at independent valuation or were revalued to
their current cost less accumulated depreciation as at 30 tune 1995, and are subsequently
revalued on that basis at least every 3 years,

(c) Recognition of Assets
-

With the exception of drainage assets in the South Melbourne area no other infrastructure assets
which were held prior to 30 September 1992 are disclosed in the financial statements.
The remainder of these infrastructure assets will be recognised at the conclusion of the identification
and valuation process which will be concluded by June 1997. As at 30 June 1996 approximately
80% of the City of Port Phiflip's infrastructure assets had been identified but not reported in the

40 financial statements.
All other items or property, ptant and equipment with a value greater than $1,000 are recognised
as assets. '
Assets acquired are initially recorded at cost. Cost includes all costs incidental 10 the acquisition
and incurred in getting the asset ready for use. Where assets are constructed by the Council, cost
includes an appropriate share of variable and fixed overheads.
As per Accounting Guideline No1 (issued by the Office of Local Government - February 1996)
Land Under Roads has not been recognised in the accounts due to the lack of a reliable valuation
methodology. '

(d) Depreciation of nen-current assets

Non-current assets having limited useful lives are systematically depreciated over their useful lives
in a manner which refiects the consumption of the service potential embodied in those assets.
Depreciation is recognised on the straight line basis based on costs or revalued amounts, using
rates which are reviewed each year. Major depreciation periods are:

Bridges:
timber 30 to 40 years
steel and concrete 80 to 100 years
Buildings 20 to 100 years
. Main drains 20 to 100 years

Plant and equipment 2 to 20years

~



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 (Cont)

(d) Cont'd Sealed roads and streets:
construction 30 to 50 years
original surfacing and major resurfacing:
bituminous seals 7 to 10 years
asphalt surface 15 to 20 years
Unsealed roads 5 to 10years
Improvements to parks and gardens 15 to 20 years
Motor vehicles 2 to 10 years
Library books 5 years
(e) Employee Entitlements

Long Service Leave is accrued on the following basis;

For full time and part time employees with more than 5 years service, entitlements are provided
for in full based on current rates of pay.

For full time and part time employees with less than & years of service no entitiement is provided for.

This is the first period where Long Service Leave has been accrued for on a 100% basis for
employees with more than 5 years but less than 10 years service, The effect of this treatment has
been to increase the provision by $197,000 and to decrease the net increase in net assets arising
from operations by the same amount.

‘Annual leave entitlements are accrued in respect of services provided by employees up to the
reporting date. Such accruals are assessed as at each reporting date, having regard to current 41
rates of pay and other factors.

The superannuation expense for the reporting period is the amount of the statutory contribution
the municipality makes to the superannuation plan which provides benefits to its employees.
Details of those arrangements are detailed in Note i(s).

Australian Accounting Standard AAS30-Employee Entitlements has not been adopted as it is
considered to be impractical to calculate given the information that is presently available from
existing records.

) " Investments
Investments are valued at cost. Investments are held to maximise interest returns of surplus cash
arising as a result of day to day operations. Interest revenues are recognised as they accrue.

{g) Rates, Grants, Donations and other contributions

Rates, grants, donations and contributions other than reciprocal contributions received from owners
are recognised as revenues when the municipality obtains control over the assets comprising the
contributions. Control over assets acquired from rates is obtained at the commencement of the ‘
rating period or, where earlier, upon receipt of the rates. Control over granted assets is normally
obtained upon prior ngtification that a grant has been secured.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 (Cont)

{h)

{i)

1}

(k}

42

0]

(m)

{n)

{o)

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Rating Year

Due to the change of financial year from 30 September year end to 30 June in 1995 the rating year
and the financial year will not match until year ending 30 June 1997. Rate revenue has been levied
for the year ended 30 September 1996 but accrued to this financial year which ends 30 June 1996.

Aquatic Centre Contribution

The City of Port Phillip has an agreement with the Government of Victoria to contribute $4 million
to the Aquatic Centre to be built in Albert Park. The first installment of this contribution was
capitalised in the 1995 accounts. This amount was to be amortised over the mintmum service life
of the centre to ratepayers, as per the agreement, which is 15 years from the date the centre is
opened. A change in accounting policy has determined that past and present contributions will
be treated as expenditure and will not be capitalised. The current year's contribution ($1.5 million)
has been treated as a normal operating expenditure. The previously capitalised 1995 contribution
($1.0 million) has been treated as an abnormal item in this years accounts.

Parking Infringement Notices

Income from Infringement Notices are accounted for on a cash basis. As at 30 June 1996 tickets
to the value of approximately $8.1 million are outstanding with. $7.5 million of this amount being
outstanding with the PE.R.L.N. collection system. This amount has not been brot]ght to account
under the accruals basis because no reliable information exists to determine the amount that will
be recovered in the future. )

Abnormal Expenditure - Redundancy Payments

Due to ongoing downsizing of the organisation and the continuing competitive tendering of
council services 118 staff were made redundant during the reporting period and paid $2.724 million
as per Council's redundancy agreement. ’ .

Extraordinary Income - Sale of Share of Citipower

The City of Port Phillip had a share of Citipower which was sold to foreign interests in January 1996.
The city's share of this sale was $18.105 mifion. ~
Council's share of Citipower had never been disclosed previously in the Statement of Financial Position.

Joint Venture Housing Programs

The City of Port Phillip is involved with the Department of Housing in a joint venture housing project at
Grosvenor & Brunnings St, East St Kilda. This project which is fully completed is incdluded as an asset in
the land & buildings category in the Statement of Financial position for $632,000 which represents
Council’s share in the joint venture, There are no remaining liabilities to Council for this project.
This program is managed by the St Kilda Housing Association and they are responsible for the day
to day running of the centre.

Contingent Liability
As at balance date Council had a contingent liability regarding an appeal before the courts

regarding a rate exernption by a ratepayer for an amount of approximately $150,000. It is not
certain whether this amount is a liability and has not been taken up in the accounts.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 (Cont)

{p) Plant Hire Treatment

Due to a change in accounting policy in 1995/96 plant hire income-has been matched with
expenditure and netted off in the-accounts which is.in contrast to previous.financial periods. This
has no effect on.the operating result for. 1995/96.

(q) Trust Funds
All-trust funds and monies held on deposit are disclosed as liabilities in-the Statement of Finandial Position.
(r) Restricted Assets

included in the land and buildings asset category of the Statement of Financial position-are Housing
assets which:have restrictions placed on them: These assets which-total.$3.252 million are used as
community housing and were purchased with some assistance. from state government.funding. This
funding imposed restrictions preventing council from using, these-assets for any other purpose..If-the-
funding.conditions imposed are defaulted under the terms of the respective funding arrangements,
then a calculation formula is prescribed:to determine. a repayment amount payable to the state govern-
ment. Based'on current value included:in.the accounts ($3.252 million) and on:the assumption that all
four of the housing fund agreements were defaulted:at 30-June 1996 (which- they were not) the
amount repayable to the state government would'be $2.060 million.

{s) Superannuation

The Cityof Port Phillip contributes in respect of its employees to-the Local Authorities. Superannuation

Board's defined benefit and contribution: superannuation schemes established in respect of. Local 43
Authoarities, as.defined;. in:Victoria: In:accordance with statutory requirements, the. council:

contributes amounts' as.determined by the Scheme's actuary for its.defined: benefits members and’

6% for its. accumulation members.. As such,. assets. accumulate in the scheme to-meet members’

benefits. as. they accrue:

The audited Financial Statements of the Local' Authorities Superannuation Board for the year
ended 30-June 1995, which were not subject to any audit qualification, indicate that the assets of
the Scheme were insufficient to meet the accrued benefits liability of the Scheme.

The Notes to the Financial Statements disclose that the most recent fult actuarial assessment of’
the Scheme was undertaken as at 30 June 1995 and that the liability for. accrued: benefits were:
determined by reference to-expected future salary levels and by application: of a market-based,
risk-adjusted discount rate and relevant actuaria) assumpiions.

The funding: policy adopted in respect of the Scheme is directed at ensuring: that the benefit
accruing to members and beneficiaries are fully funded'in the.long term:. Accordingly the Cityof
Port.Phillip's 30 lune 1996 share.of the Scheme's 30-June 1995 unfunded: liability is 34,260,226
{1995: $5,876,459); The Fund's actuary, C.)- Haberecht FIA, FIAA, of Towers Perrin, recommended-
that Authorities continue to contribute to the Scheme at the rate of 13.25%. of salaries.. The:
accrued benefits of accumulation members were:fully funded:

The amount of. superannuation: contributions paid by the City of Pert Phillip-during. the. reporting:
period-was $2,108,000 (1995: $1,958;000)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 {Cont)

NOTE 2 Comparison of Budget and Actual Results for Rate Determination and
Operating Statement for the Year Ended 30th June 1996

Rate Determination Operating Statement
Operating Revenue Estimate Estimate Actual Actual Budget Budget Actual Actual.
1996 1995 1996 1995 1996 1995 1996 1995
$.000 $.000 $,000 $,000 $,000 $,000 $,000 $.000
Rates 32,147 35,932 33,647 35,819 32,147 35,932 33,647 35,819
Grants 4,890 6,449 6,186 4,160 4,890 6,449 6,186 4,160
Interest 1,100 1,000 1,391 1,054 , 1,100 1,000 1,391 1,054
Grant Commission 2,230 1,671 2,332 1,671 2,230 1,671 2,332 1,671
Capital & Other Funding 982 3,195 a13 2,631 982 8,380 413 597
Charges, Fees, Fines 16,284 14,936 16,620 12,751 16,284 14,936 16,620 12,493
Total Revenue 57,633 63,183 60,589 58,086 57,633 68,368 60,589 55,794
Operating Expenses : ]
Employee Cost 26,241 29,046 24,370 20,043 26,241 29,046 24,370 20,043
Plant Hire 0 1,500 78 1,501 0 1,500 78 1,501
Materials & Contracts 13,022 10,000 15,580 7,425 13,022 10,000 15,590 7425
Utility Payment 1,867 1,800 1,809 1,534 1,897 1,800 1,809 1,534
Depreciation 0 0 0 o} 6,800 5,000 3,998 3,536
Consultants 1,242 1,000 1,108 1,026 1,242 1,000 1,108 1,026
Debt Servicing Cost 915 - 1,157 571 1,165 915 1,157 571 1,165
Other 7,935 8,812 14,322 8,124 7,935 8,812 15,822 8,124
Total Expenses 51,252 53,315 57.848 40,818 58,052 58,315 63,346 44,354
Ahnormal Income-
Gain on Asset Sales 0 0 0 0 500 t] 1,370 902
Abnormal ltem - Aquatic Centre 0 0 0 0 0 (1,000 o
Contribution
Abnormat Items - LSL Provision 0 0 (197) 0 0 0 (197} 0
Abnormal ltems - J
Staff Redundancies 0 0 (2,724) (3,944) 0 0 (2,724) {(3,944)
Extraordinary Items -
Sale of Citipower 0 0 18,105 0 0 0 18,105 0
Surplus (Deficit)
after Abnormal Items 6,381 9,868 17,925 13,324 81 10,053 12,797 8,398
Capital Expenditure (11,000 {15,2171) (8,561) (2,759}
Proceeds from disposal
of assets 4,750 2,500 6,121 3,121
Aquatic Centre Contribution {1,500) {1,500) {1,500} (1,000)
Reserve Transfers{Nett) 3,596 7,240 (2,970) 4,707
Loan Redemption 2227y (3,077} (10,395}  (2,369)
Surplus 1995/1996 o (180) 620 8,024
Accumulated Surplus
BFfwd 10,000 180 10,006 1,982

Accumulated Surplus
as at 30 June 1996 10,000 0 10,626 10,006



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 {Cont)

Note 2(a) Reconciliatio;\ between rate Surplus/ (deficit) and
Operating Surplus for the Year Ended 30th June 1996

Increase in Net Assets arising from operations
{tess Rate Surplus) / plus rate Deficit

Difference Requiring Reconciliation

Items included in the Calculation of the General Rate
which are not included in the Operating statement:

Purchase of Assets:

- Furniture & Equipment

- Land and Building

- Drainage Work

- Road Construction/Reconstruction

- Special Projects

- Land improvement & Other Infrastructure
- Plant

Gross proceeds from asset sales
Loan Repayment {Principal}
Reserve Transfers (Nett)

Included in the Operating Statement which are
not included in the Calculation of the General Rate.

Aguatic Centre Ajustment for Prior Year
Depreciation

Profit on asset sales

Total

1996 1995
$,000 $,000
12,797 8,398
(620) (8,024
12,177 374
2,509 . 1,342
561 1,511

0 435
4,234 1,026
0 33

] 2,162
1,257 958
8,561 7,467
{6,121} (3,121)
10,395 2,369
2,970 (8,707
15,805 " 3,008
(1,000} 0
(3,998) {3,536)
1,370 902
12,177 374
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1936 (Cont)

NOTE 3

1996
$.000

DEPRECIATION
Deprediation for the period was charged in respect of:

Buildings 833
Plant and Machinery

1995
$,000

740

1,044
35

254
108
1,355

3,536

1,146
Road, Street and Bridges 47
Drainage Works

257

Land Improvement 166
Furniture and Equipment 1,549

3,998
NOTE 4
CASH
Cash on hand 8
Cash at Bank-unrestricted 106

377

114

384
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 (Cont)

NOTES
1996 1995
$.000 $,000
Receivables
Current
Rates debtors 7,097 6,009
Other debtor and prepayments 2,695 2,545
9,792 8,554
Non-current
Other debtors 0 59
NOTE 6
Investments
Bank Bills and Cash
Current 27,980 24,645
. Non current 0 20
Total Investments 27,980 24,665
The following restriction has been imposed
by Regulaticns or other externally imposed
requirement:
Car Parking Contribution - Current Investment 1,193 1,150
Resort and Recreation - Current Irvestment ' ~ 1410 2,323
Sale of Laneways - Current Investment 194 329
NOTE 7
Creditors
Trade Creditors 4,703 5,126
Trust funds 139 128
Accruals 3,893 3,470
8,210 8,724




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 (Cont)

NOTE 8

Provisions

Current

Provision for Doubtful Debts
Sick Leave Retirement Gratuity
Annual leave

Leng Service Leave

Rostered Days Off
Redundancies

Non-current
Long Service Leave

NOTE 9

Borrowings

Current
Loans - secured

Non-current
Loans - secured

49

The bank overdraft and loans are secured over the general rates of the council.

NOTE 10

Other Liabilities
Non-current
Trust funds

1996 1995
$,000 $.000
100 100
892 887
1,762 1,910
300 1,392
a3 99
610 0
3,757 4,388
1,719 704
0 2,225

90 8,260
90 10,485
425 413
425 413
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 {Cont)

NOTE 11

Land
at cost
at Council’s valuation as at 30 June 1995*

Building
at Council's valuation as at 30 June 1995*
Less Accumulated depreciation

Plant and Machinery
at cost
Less Accumulated depreciation

Roads, Streets and bridges
Work at cost (acquired after 30 September 1992)
Less Accumulated depreciation

Land tmprovement
at cost
Less Accumulated depreciation

Drainage works

at cost

at Council's valuation as at 30 June 1995**
Less Accumulated depreciation

Capital works in progress at cost

Furniture and Equipment

Less Accumulated depreciation

Total Property, Plant and Equipment

1996 1995
$,000 $.000
230 0
149,650 149,940
149,880 149,940
91,120 94,713
(22,321} (21,566)
68,799 73,147
8,155 7,197
(4,204 (3.279)
3,951 4,518
9,002 4,736
(143) (96)
8,859 4,640
6,628 6,628
(338) (172
6,290 6,456
2,712 2,712
23,085 23,085
{15,304) {15,046)
10,493 10,751
0 33
12,784 10,275
{6,158) (4,610)
6,626 5,665
254,898 255,150

* Land & Building valuations were undertaken by Mr Bruce McKeon,A.ALLEY,

Manager Assets & Valuations

**Drainage valuations were undertaken by Mr Rasiah Dev, M.Eng, Engineer



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 {Cont)

NOTE 12

a)

b)

Reconciliation of net cash provided by operating activities to change

in net assets arising from operations

- 1996 1995

$,000 $.000

Increase in Net Assets from operations 12,797 8,398
Depreciation 3,998 3,536
Other Ajustments — Aquatic Centre 1,000 0
Increase in Rate Debtors (1,088) (4,127}
Increase in Receivables 9n (256}
Decrease in Inventories 61 35
Decrease in Creditors (514) (1,247
Increase Other Liabilities 12 204
Gain on Asset Sales (1,370 (902)
Increase (Decrease) in Employee Provisions 384 (2,226)
Gavernment Grants (8,518) (4,160}
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 6,671 (745)

Reconciliation of cash

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and at

banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts. Cash at the end of the year as shown in

the Statement of Cash Flows is reconciled to the related items in the Statement of

Financial Position as follows:

1996 1995

$,000 $,000

Cash 114 384
Bank Overdraft {1,321) (654)
{1,207 (310)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 (Cont)

NOTE 13
1996 1995
$.000 $.000
Commitments for capital and other expenditure
At the reporting date, the municipality had entered into
contracts for the following capital and other expenditure
Aquatic Centre Contributions 1,500 1,000
Buildings 0 5,685
Plant & Equipment 775 Y
2,275 6,685
These expenditures are due for payment:
Not later than one year 2,275 5,185
Later than one year and not later than two years 0 1,500
2,275 6,685
NOTE 14
1996 1995
5,000 $,000
Operating Lease Commitments
At the reporting date, the municipality
had the following obligations under
non-cancellable operating leases {these
abligations are not recognised as liabilities)
Not later than one year 269 351
Later than one year and not later than two years 112 269
Later than two years and not later than five years 0 112
Later than five years 0 0

381 732




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 (Cont)

NOTE 15 RESERVES

1996 1995
$,000 $.000
Asset Revaluation Reserve
Balance at the start 131,816 72,393
Revaluation of :

Land and Buildings 0 59,423
Balance at end of year 131,816 131,816
General Reserve
Balance at the start 6,834 8,089
transferred from accumulated surplus re balance of Citipower funds 8,153 3,945
transferred to accumulated surplus re rating funding (4,178) {5,200}
Balance at end of year 10,809 6,834
Statutory Reserves:

Resort and Recreation Reserve

Batance at the start 2,323 2,330
transferred from accumulated surplus re developer contributions 374 441
transferred to accumulated surplus re recreation projects (1,287) (448)
Balance at end of year 1,410 2,323
Contributions for Car Parking Reserve

Balance at the start 1,150 1,100
transferred from accumulated surplus re developer contributions 43 50
Balance at end of year 1,193 1,150
Sale of Laneways Reserve

Balance at the start 329 329
transferred to accumulated surplus re construction warks {135) 0
Balance at end of year 194 329
Statutory Reserve Total 2,797 3,802

TOTAL RESERVES 145,422 142,452
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 (Cont}

NOTE 16

0]

(i)

(§id)

(iv)

(v)

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 1996
$.,000

Debt servicing ratio
Purpose: To identify the capacity of a council to

service its outstanding debt.
Debt servicing costs

Total revenue 0.94%

(This means that 0.94% of total revenue received
goes to servicing council debt.)

Debt commitment ratio
Purpose: To identify a council's debt

redernption strategy.
Total debt commitment

(Debt Services and Debt Redemption)
Rate revenue 32.59%

" {This means that 32.59% of rate revenue equates

to the total of interest and repayment of council's debt)

Rate revenue to total revenue

Purpose: To identify council's dependence upon rates.
Rate revenue

Total revenue 55.53%

(This means that 55,53% of total revenue is earned from rates.)
Total indebtedness to total assets
Purpose: To identify council's exposure to debt

and indicate the solvency of council
Total indebtedness

Total assets 1:18.87

(This means that for every dolfar of total liabifities,
the council controls $19.01 of total assets.}

Working capital ratio
Purpose: To assess council's ability to meet

current commitments,
Current Assets

Current Liabilities 2.85:1

{This means that for every dollar of current Habilities,
council has $2.85 of current assets.)

9 MTHS
1995
$.000

2.05%

5.87%

63.18%

11141

2.10:1



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 1996 {(Cont)
Definitions

# Debt Services:
Includes interest and charges on loans, overdrafts, financial leases and interest on payments for
capital items purchased on vendor terms, and contributions to sinking funds.

# Debt Redemption: ]
Includes the principal component of loan repayments and finandial leases and capital items
purchased on vendor terms.

# Rate Revenue:
Inctudes revenue from general rates, municipal charges, special rates, special charges, service rates
and service charges.

# Total Revenue:
Tota! Revenue as shown in the Operating Statement.

# Total Indebtedness:
Total Liabilities, both Current and Non-Cutrent, as shown in the Statement of Financial Position.

# Total Assets:
Total Current Assets and Total Non-Current Assets.

# Current Assets:
Total Current Assets as shown in the Statement of Financial Position.

# Current Liabilities:
Total Current Liabilities as shown in the Statement of Financial Position.
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STATEMENT BY PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER
AND COUNCILLORS

I, David Graham, Principal Accounting Officer, certify that in my opinion the financial
statements are properly drawn up 5o as 1o present fairly the results of the operations
of the City of Port Phillip for the year ended 30 June 1936 and the financial position of
the City of Port Phillip as at 30 June 1996 in accordance with the provisions of the
Local Government Act 1989 and in accordance with appﬁgable Australian Accounting
Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements.

DAVID GRAHAM - PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER
Acting Chief Executive Off:cer

Dated: 27 cﬁ q

We, Liana Thompson, Mayor of the City of Port Phillip and Ludwig Stamer, Councillor
City of Port Phillip, having made all reasonable enquiries, certify that to the best of our
knowledge and belief, the financial statements present fairly the financial affairs of the
City of Port Phillip for the year ended 30 June 1996.

f
fég/ )
Liana Thompso ) Ludwig Stamer
Mayor, City of Port Phillip Councillor, City of Port Phillip

Dated: ) 70? A Dated: 30 / 0,/ ?é) -



AUDITOR-GENERAL'S REPORT ON THE COMPETITIVE TENDERING STATEMENT

AUDIT SCOPE

The Port Phillip City Council's competitive tendering statement for the year ended 30 June 1996 has
been audited. The Councillors of the Council are responsible for the preparation and presentation of
the statement and the information contained therein, An independent audit of the statement has
been carried out in order to express an opinion on the statement as required by the Local
Government Act 1989.

The audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the competitive tendering statement is free of material misstatement and
whether proper records, a register and documents have been maintairied by the Port Phillip City
Council. The audit procedures included an examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting
the amounts and other disclosures in the statement, after having obtained all the information and
explanations required 1o undertake the audit. These procedures have been undertaken to form an
opinion as to whether, in all material respects, the competitive tendering statement is presented
fairly in accardance with the Local Government Act 1989, and proper records, a register and
documents have been kept as required by that Act.

The audit apinion expressed on the competitive tendering staterment has been formed on the
above basis.

AUDIT OPINION

In my opinion:

(a}

{b)

the competitive tendering statement presents fairly the results of the Port Phillip City Council's

competitive tendering arrangements for the year ended 30 June 1996 in accordance with the

Local Government Act 1989; and 57
proper records, a register and documents have been kept as required by that Act.

ook

C. A. BARAGWANATH
Auditor-General
Melbourne

30/9/96
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AUDITOR-GENERAL'S REPORT

AUDIT SCOPE

AUDIT OPINION

The accompanying financial statements of the Port Philip City Council for the year ended 30 June
1996, comprising an operating statement, statement of financial position, statement of changes
in equity, statement of cash flows and notes to the financial statements, have been audited. The
Councillors of the Council are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financia
statements and the information they contain. An independent audit of the financial statements
has been carried out in order to express an opinion on them as required by the Audit Act 1994,

The Audit has been conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards to provide reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The audit
procedures included an examination, on a test basis, of evidence supporting the amounts and
other disclosures in the financial statements, and the evaluation of accounting policies and
significant accounting estimates. These procedures have been undertaken to form an opinion as
to whether, in all materiat respects, the financial statements are presented fairly in accordance
with Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional reporting requirements
and comply with the requirements of the Local Government Act 1989, so as to present a view
which is consistent with my understanding of the financia! position of the Port Phillip City Council
and the results of its operations and its cash flows,

The audit opinion expressed on the financial statements has been formed on the above basis.

- In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly the financial position of the Port Phillip City

Council as at 30 June 1996 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and other mandatory professional
reporting requirements and comply with the requirements of the Local Government Act 1989,

N LA

C. A. BARAGWANATH
Auditor-General

Melbourne
30/9/96






City of Port Phillip
publications

The following publications are available from the City of Port Phillip and provide information about the make-up of
our City and Council’s activities. For copies of any of these publications please contact the City on 9209 6209.
To make an inquiry about a particular pubfication, please contact the relevant person listed below.

60

Publication Frequency Confact Person Confact No
Annual Report Annually Elizabeth Potter 9209 6516
Annual Report Summary Annually Elizabeth Potter 9209 6516
City of Port Phillip Community Profile Reprinted as required Melissa Fitzgerald 9209 6426
Community Resources Guide Annually Verne Krastins 9209 6514
Community Update Monthly Verne Krastins 9209 65'14
Corporate Plan Annually Jude Barden 9209 6342
Events Calendar Reprinted regularly Jane Butler 9209 6218
Port Phillip at a Glance Reprinted as required Elizabeth Potter 9209 6516
Port Phillip Facts Published regularly Melissa Fitzgerald - 9200 6426
Rates Booklet Annually - Elizabeth Potter 9209 6516
State of the City Report Six monthly Melissa Fitzgerald 9209 6426
Visitors' Map Reprinted as required Jane Butler 9209 6218



“Man Dog Boat” by Rensy Smith - commissinzed by the Ciky of Port Pidlip for Hhe Gasworks Perk entrance.
Poofegrapin by Hask Wistn
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